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(WHEREUPON, the proceedings begin on the 19th

day of November, 2013 at approximately 10:05 a.m.)

THE COURT: All right. Our first matter
for today is the State versus Shane Young, is
that right?

MR. WILKINS: That’s correct, Your Honor.

THE CLERK: Your Honor, this is case
number 2013-GS-23-6424, Shane Kelly Young
indictment for Murder and Possession of a
Weapon during the Commission of a Violent Crime
pleading to Murder. It is a true bill.

2013-GS-23-6411, 6413, 6414, 6416, 6420,
6423, 6425 and 6426, all indictments for
Attempted Murder. 2013-GS-23-6419 indictment
for Burglary first degree; They are all true
billed, Your Honor.

(WHEREUPON, the defendant is first duly sworn.)

THE COURT: All right, Mr. Young. You are
here today to plead to burglary first degree.
That carries a minimum of 15 years up to life.
You are also here to plead to eight counts of
Attempted Murder. That carries up to 30 years.
And you are also here today to plead to Murder.

That carries a minimum of 30 years up to a life
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sentence. Is that your understanding?

MR. YOUNG: Yes, ma’am.

THE COURT: Have you discussed these
charges with your attorney?

MR. YOUNG:  Yes, ma’am.

THE COURT: Well, your attorneys. Are you

satisfied with the services of both of your

attorneys?
MR. YOUNG: Yes, ma’am.
THE COURT: Do you have any complaint to

make against your attorneys, law enforcement or
the solicitors office as a result of these
charges whatsoever?

MR. YOUNG: No, ma’am.

THE COURT: Are you under the influence of

drugs or alcohol here today?

MR. YOUNG: No, ma’am.

THE COURT: Uh, how old are you?

MR. YOUNG: 31.

THE COURT: How far have you gone in
school?

MR. YOUNG: 11th grade.

THE COURT: Before you were incarcerated,
did you work?

MR. YOUNG: Yes, ma’am.
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TﬁE COURT: What kind of work did you do?

MR. YOUNG: I worked at a glass company.

THE COURT: What kind of work did you do
there?

MR. YOUNG: I was what they call a shooter

in the glass.
THE COURT: So it sounds like you had a
job that had some skill to it, is that right?
MR. YOUNG: ‘Yes, ma’ am.
THE COURT: And you feel like you’ve

understood your conversations with your

attorneys?
MR. YOUNG: Yes, ma’am.
THE COURT: Has anybody forced you to

plead guilty?

MR. YOUNG: No, ma’am.

THE COURT: Has anybody promised you
anything to get you to plead guilty other than

the plea negotiations in this case?

MR. YOUNG: No, ma’am.
THE COURT: Those plea negotiations are,
Solicitor?
| MR. WILKINS: Your Honor, he’s agreeing to

plead guilty to the burglary first that you

said, the two murders, as well as eight
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attempted murders in return for a sentence of

two life sentences plus 240 years.

THE COURT: Plus how much?

MR. WILKINS: 240 years.

THE COURT: 240 years.

MR. WILKINS: So it would be a maximum

sentence of 30 years on each Attempted Murder
and life for the Burg first and life on the
Murder.

THE COURT: All right. Mr. Mauldin,
that’s your understanding of the negotiations?

MR. MAULDIN: The remaining charges -
there were eight additional charges -- will be
dismissed. We do understand-that the court
will follow the recommendation for a life
sentence. As to whether or not other sentences
run concurrent or consecutive has never been a
discuséion but we anticipate a life sentence in
court today.

THE COURT: All right. Mr. Young, is that
your understanding of the negotiations?

MR. YOUNG: Yes, ma’am.

THE COURT: Other than that, anything else
been promised to you to get you to plead gquilty

here today?
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MR. YOUNG: No, ma’am.

THE COURT: - When you plead guilty, you
give up certain constitutional rights. One is
your right to remain silent about these
charges, do you understand that?

MR. YOUNG: Yes, ma’am.

THE COURT: You also give up your right to
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a jury trial on these charges. At that trial,
your attorneys could call witnesses for you,
could cross-examine witnesses against you. You
would not be compelled to testify against
yourself. The State would have to prove your
guilt beyond a reasonable doubt. But when you
plead guilty, you give up your right to a jury
trial. Do you know that?

MR. YOUNG: Yes, ma’am.

THE COURT: Is that what you want to do
here today, plead guilty and give up your right
to a trial in this matter?

MR. YOUNG: Yes, ma’am.

THE COURT: And how do you plead to each
of these charges, guilty or not gquilty?

MR. YOUNG: Guilty.

THE COURT: You have 10 days from today’s

date to appeal this plea if you so choose, but
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you must do so in writing to this court. All
right. I want you to listen to the facts that
are read by the Solicitor.

Yes, sir.

MR. WILKINS: Your Honor, may it please
the Court.

THE COURT: Yes, sir.

MR. WILKINS: The defendant, Shane Young

had previously been dating an individual named
Kayla Atkinson and they had recently broken up.
After the break up, the defendant would
continuously follow the victim and anycne that
she was with. On October 15th, 2012, which is
the date of the incident, the victim was at a
mom and pop’s store outside of Greenville
county when she and her friends were approached
by the defendant who threatened to kill her.
Kayla was able to speed off and avoid
confrontation with the defendant at that time.
She later went to her grandmother’s home on
Skyland Drive in Greer, which is located in
Greenville county. Also present at this
location was her grandmother, Sandra Hand, her
mother Cheryl Mann, her sister, Summer Mann,

who was 10 years old at the time, and a friend,
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Kenneth Horton.

The defendant was seen in his truck parked
outside of the residence and was told to leave
by at least two separate individuals. The
defendant then left.

Fearing that the defendant would retufn,
Kenneth Horton went outside to a shed to locate
a flashlight or anything with which he could.
protect himself and others. He was returning
to the residence. As he was returning to the
residence, the defendant returned and had a
long gun according to at least two witnesses.
This was shortly after 9 p.m.

A shot was fired and Kenneth Horton came
running into the house yelling that Shane was
back. He and Ms. Hand shut and locked the
front door. The defendant approached the front
door firing his weapon. One of the shots hit
Kenneth Horton in the chest. Kenneth was able
to stumble back to one of the bedrooms where he
collapsed and ultimately died.

During this time, Kayla Atkinson went into
the bathroom to hide. Ms. Hand was in her
bedroom on her phone with 911. The defendant

then entered the house and began asking for
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Kayla. He is told that she ran out of the back
door. He goes looking in parts of the house
for Kayla and sees Ms. Hand on the phoﬁe and
forces her and others to get into the hallway
and into the bathroom. He is unaware that
Kayla, the person whom he’s looking for, is
hiding behind the shower curtain in the very
bathroom where he made everyone go.

Since 911 had been called by Ms. Hand,

members of the Greenville County Sheriff’s

Office responded as did members of the
Greenville County SWAT team. The SWAT members
positioned themselves in various locations
around the residence and negotiations were
attempted with the defendant. They started at
approximately 10:30 and continued until the
SWAT team made entry into the house at
approximately 12:3b.

During the negotiations, law enforcement
was attempting to learn how many people were
being held, if there weré any injuries to
anyone inside and was told by the defendant
that an individual, Kenneth Horton, was dead
and he was threatening to kill the rest of the

individuals remaining in the house.
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At one'point during the standoff, the
defendant called his father and told him that
he was in trouble. The father called his
stepson who had been in law enforcement and
asked the stepson to help. The stepson called
the defendant and talked to him. At which
time, the defendant admitted to killing Kenneth
Horton and that he was holding three other
people hostage. At that time, the stepson
called the police and subsequently talked to
negotiators via phone about what had been said.

Once it determined that negotiations were
not going to be successful, a decision to enter
the residence was made. It was determined that
they would enter simultaneously through the
front and the back doors. According to Ms.
Hand, the defendant was in the threshold of the
bathroom when he began firing towards the
kitchen. Then he turned and began firing into
the bathroom towards the victims and then
turned and started firing at the officers who
had entered the residence. The defendant
continued to fire at officers until he was
finally subdued.

According to SWAT officers, Officers
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McConnell, Maxwell, Ward and Grice, who entered
through the back door, they were immediately
confronted by gunfire from the defendant as
soon as they entered the residence. Officer
Grice and Maxwell were hit multiple times.
Specifically, Grice was shot through his bicep
and Officer Maxwell was shot in the leg in .
addition to being shot in their Kevlar vests.
They both required extensive medical treatment
for their wounds. |

Officers Ward and McConnell described
hearing and feeling bullets firing past them as
they pushed down the wall towards where they
believed the defendant to be. They quickly
located the defendant in the bathroom and the
defendant continued to fire at the officers.
The officers returned fire and, ultimately,
subdued him in the bathroom. At that pdint,
they were able to get the victims to safety.

It was determined that Kayla'Atkinson was
not injured although she was in the bathroom at
the time the defendant was firing his weapon
into the bathroom. Sandra Hand had been shot
through the hip by the defendant requiring

multiple surgeries. Cheryl Mann received
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shrapnel in knees and het leg. And Summer Mann
who was only 10 years old at the time was shot
through the leg. The bullet went through her
growth plate and she’s had to have multiple
surgeries to date. She may need future
surgeries as she grows. Kenneth Horton died
from a single gunshot wound to the chest.

The investigation by the Greenville county
Sheriff’s Office revealed the defendant was
shooting a 30/30 rifle using hollow point
bullets he had just purchased from Walmart at
approximately five o’clock that day.

Throughout the three-hour ordeal, the defendant
certainly had threatened to kill everyone in
the house.

Your Honor, we have all the victims here in
the back of the courtroom and a large number of
the Greenville County Sheriff’s Office are here
along with Officers Maxwell and Grice who were
injured in the takedown of the defendant.

THE COURT: All right. All right. Thank
you.

Mr. Young, you’ve heard the facts as
recounted by the Solicitor. 1Is that what

happened?
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MR. YOUNG: Sure.

THE COURT: I need you to say yes or no.
MR. YOUNG: Yes, ma’am.

THE COURT: And once again, how do you

plead to each of these charges ---

MR. YOUNG: Guilty.

THE COURT: -—— eight counts of Attempted
Murder, one count of Burglary first degree and
one count of Murder, how do you plead?

MR. YOUNG: Guilty.

THE COURT: I’11 accept the plea as being
freely and voluntarily made with the advice of
extremely competent counsel with whom the
defendant says he’s well satisfied and the plea
has a substantial factual bésis. You say that
there’s some --

MR. WILKINS: There’s some individuals who

would like to address the court, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. Certainly. Very
well. _

MR. WILKINS: Would you like to do that
now?

THE COURT: Certainly.

MR. WILKINS: Okay. Thank you, Your

Honor.
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THE COURT: Tell me your name, ma’am, and

take your time.

SPEAKER: Judge, my name is Sandy Hand.
THE COURT: Yes, ma’am.
SPEAKER: I can’t judge anybody but my

lord and savior. I can not completely put into
words all that I want to say. I can not convey
with words the deep feelings I have towards
this man and what he has done, but I will try.
To say that he affected my family would be an
understatement. He has destroyed us all in one
night.

He took away my 1l0-year-old granddaugther’s
innocence. She will never look at the world
the same again. He almost took my life. 1I’ve
had to have four surgeries because of that

night. I'm going to have to let her speak,

ma’ am.

THE COURT: I understand.’ I understand.
I admire you for tfying to be here.

SPEAKER: I can’t go to sleep for two
hours at a time. The nightmares are endless.
My oldest granddaughter will not speak to any
of us now. I pray every night for God to give

me the ability to forgive him, but that
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forgiveness will not come.

I have no words to give to Kenny’s parents.
All Kenny was trying to do was protect my
family and he was shot and killed for that.

The grief that he has caused is real. The
destruction he has caused I hope will be a
daily reminder of what he did to us. No one is
to blame for this except Shane Young. Prison
is too good for him but death is too quick. I
hope that every night he thinks about what he
has done to us. Thank you.

THE COURT: Thank you, ma’am. I’'m so
sorry for what’s happened to you and what’s
happened to your family.

Yes, ma’am. Tell me your name please.

SPEAKER: My name is Cheryl Mann.
THE COURT: Yes, ma‘’am.
SPEAKER: This horrible night has

affected me more than I can say. I feel as
though my whole family has been destroyed. I
cry all the time. I cry for myself. I cry for
ﬁy mother who has endured numerous surgeries,
has horrible nightmares and constantly reminded
of the events of the horrible night. i cry for

my youngest daughter, Summer, who has forever
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changed because of this. Not just physically
but emotionally too. Her innocence has been
taken away by him. I’'m afraid that she’ll
never look at the world in the same way again.
He has destroyed her and, for that, I do not
think I will ever be able to forgive him for
that.

I cry for my oldest daughter Kayla who has
completely shut us out after what he did. I
believe that she may even feel responsible in
some way or thinks that we feel she is
responsible for what happened. Shane Young is
the only one who is responsible for what
happened. Kayla moved to try to get away from
the memories and would not talk to me or her
grandmother at all.

I cry for Kenny and the lost of Kenny. He
was a good man who died protecting me and my
family. I also cry for Shane’s son who will
now have to grow up and know that his father is
a murderer. His innocence has been taken away
too because of Shane’s actions. No amount of
punishment will ever be good enough for him.
But I do hope that everyday he remembers why he

is there at prison. I hope that every day, he
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remembers each and every one of us and
remembers Kenny, the man he shot down. I hope
that Shane Young could feel a small amount of
the pain that he has caused my family and
Kenny’s family.

THE COURT: Thank you, ma’am, for being
here. MAgain, I'm so sorry for what this man
has done to you and your family.

MR. WILKINS:  And Your Honor, Sheriff
Loftis would like to speak to the court.

THE COURT: Certainly.

Yes, sir, Sheriff.

SPEAKER: Good morning.

THE COURT: Good morning. Yes, sir.

SPEAKER: How are you this morning,
Judge?

THE COURT: Fine. How are you?

SPEAKER: I would like to say that on the

night in question, the defendant showed a total
disregard for human life. Not only did he kill
one individual before law enforcement arrived,

he shot a little 10-year-old girl. As my SWAT

team members attempted to enter the back doqr,

he ambushed two of them with the intent to

kill. Thank God both of them have recovered
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and are back to normal duty. I would like to
see the most severe punishment that you could
possibly hand out so this defendant will never
be allowed to be in a situation like that
again.

THE COURT: I thank you for being here.
Let me just take a moment to thank your men for
what they did to bravely confront this
situation and to bring it to an end. I'm
sorry, so sorry for what this man did to them,
but I commend them on their bravery and what
they’ve done to help protect the community.

SPEAKER: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you.

Solicitor, anything else from the State?

MR. WILKINS: That’s all from the state,
Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. Mr. Mauldin-?

MR. MAULDIN: Your Honor, uh, the, uh, --
it goes without further saying that this is an
extraordinarily tragic complete breakdown. I
guess we can each thank God that it wasn’t
worse. We had the lost of an innocent life
and, fortunately, only one person was killed.

We can’t go back and change what happened. We
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got to hope that we can learn something from
what happened but also, uh, we have to try to
move forward.

It’s not my intention at this time or under
any circumstances to offer any excuses on
behalf of Shane. We’ve talked at length about
this case. No excuses are available, possible
or will be offered or suggested. I would like
to tell the Court a little bit so that you
could see ﬁow such a horrible incident could
have occurred.

During the time we had been representing
Shane -- he was put in jail in October of 2012
at the time this incident occurred. As'we
started working with him on the case, there was
a tremendous level of depression and remorse,
total remorse by what he had done. He couldn’t
go back and change it. But it was
extraordinarily difficult for us to work with
and all because of the level of depression and
remorse that he was in at the time that we were
seeing him.

Under those circumstances, we began the

process of trying to connect, what I will call,

" the dots in the case. We, uh, obtained the
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services of a forensic psychoiogist and a
forensic psychiatrist to try to give us some
information about our client. The forensic
psychologist evaluation discovered that on two
occasions prior to this incident, Shane had
been involved iﬁ automobile accidents where he

had related-head injuries. Analysis of that

‘lead to an irregularity of his frontal lobe

that is directly correlated with mood disorders
relating to anger management, anxiety and
blackouts.

As a result of this analysis, we then had a
forensic psychiatrist evaluation. And for the
last eight months, Shane has been under that
psychiatrist treatment for mood disorders and
panic disorders.

He mentioned that he is not on medication.
He is on medication. The medication that he
takes or is given because of these psychiatric
conditions does not affect his understanding of
what we’re doing here today. We’ve had lengthy
conversations with Shane. He’s given us every
impression that he understands what we’re
doing.

Joey Maxwell who has been working
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extensiﬁely with me, in fact, doing the
majority of the work, we don’t have any
question about Shane’s competency, his
competency-to be before the court this morning.
I'm not offering this information to raise any
such quéstion.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. MAULﬁIN: Or I don’t offer this to
offer any excuse. Law enforcement acted
appropriately and we’re all proud to have them
protect us in this county. But we can’t change
what happened but I did want to offer this
information to you so that you can understand
how a person who is essentially a good person
just explodes and just go completely out of
contfol during that night.

The folks that are here with him, Your
Honor, we’ve got his father, his stepmother,
his sister. We’ve got friends of the family.
Jack Howard is here with that family. They are
here in support. They’ve been supportive of
Shane ever since he was incarcerated and, of
course, before that and will continue to
maintain a re;ationship with him.

Finally, Your Honor, I do appreciate the,
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uh, state’s willingness to, over the last

several months, try to work out a resolution to
this case without a trial. This case was very
difficult. There’s a lot of pain and suffering
that people go through. We have attempted to
try to resolve the case.

A life sentence is forever for Shane Young,
but we believe that it could have been worse.

We believe that what happened out there could

have been worse. We wanted to try to get some

finality to this case and end this case so that
everybody involved on both sides can start
rebuilding and trying to restore their lives.
I appreciate the opportunity to speak to the
court on that behalf.

THE COURT: All right. Mr. Young, let me
ask you just one or two questions. I
understand you are taking some medication for
psychiatric condition, is that correct?

MR. YOUNG: Yes, ma’am.

THE COURT: Do those medications leave you
feeling clearheaded?

MR. YOUNG: Yes, ma’am.

THE COURT: Do you have any questions

about what we’re doing here today?
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MR. YOUNG: No, ma'’am.

THE COURT: Who is this man here?

MR. YOUNG: John Mauldin.

THE COURT: And what is his job?

MR. YOUNG: My attorney.

THE COURT: All right. And what does your

attorney do?
MR. YOUNG: Defend me in court.
THE COURT: All right. Well said. Do you

know what my job is?

MR. YOUNG: Yes, ma’am.
THE COURT: What is that?
MR. YOUNG: The judge.

THE COURT: And what do I do?

MR. YOUNG: Inflict the punishment.

THE COURT: All right. Well, I don’t have
any concerns about his competency. Is there

anything you would like to say, Mr. Young?

MR. YOUNG: No, ma’ am.

THE COURT: All right. Anything else from
the State?

MR. WILKINS: Nothing from the State, Your
Honor.

THE COURT: Anything else from the
defense?
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MR. MAULDIN: No, ma’am.

THE COURT: All right. Mr. Young, on
2013-GS5-23-6411, Attempted Murder, the sentence
is 30 years. That is consecutive to 2013-GS-
23-6413, Attempted Murder, also 30 years
consecutive. On 2013-GS-23-6414, Attempted
Murder, 30 years consecutive. On 2013-GS-23-
6416 the sentence is 30 years. That is also
consecutive. On GS-- excuse me 2013-GS-23-
6420, also Attempted Murder, consecutive 30
years. Consecutive to that is 2013-GS-23-6423,
Attempted Murder, the sentence is 30 years
consecutive. Attempted Murder, 30 years, GS-
20-- excuse me -- 2013-GS-23-6425. Uh, 2013-
GS-23-6426, Attempted Murder, also consecutive,
30 years. On 2013-GS-23-6424 on the charge of
Murder, uh, the sentence is life in prison.
Consecutive to that, Burglary first degree,
2013-GS-23-6419, Burglary first degree, the
sentence is life in prison. Thank you all for
being here. I wish you continued luck with
your recovery.

MR. WILKINS: Thank you, Judge.

(WHEREUPON, the proceedings conclude at

approximately 10:31 a.m.)
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IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
C.A. No. 2014-CP-23-3381

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE
Shane Kelly Young,

S.C.D.C. No. 357849,

RETURN
V.

State of South Carolina,

)

)

)

)

)

)

)
Applicant, )
)

)

)

)

)
Respondent. )
)

In response to the post-conviction relief application filed June 17, 2014, the Respondent
would show this Court:

L

The Applicant is incarcerated with the South Carolina Department of Corrections
pursuant to the Greenville County Clerk of Court’s orders of commitment. The Greenville
County Grand Jury indicted the Applicant at the July 2013 term of General Sessions for 8 counts
of attempted murder (2013-GS-23-6411, -6413, -6414, -6416, -6420, -6423, -6425, -6426), first-
degree burglary (2013-GS-23-6419), .murder (2013-GS-23-6424, count 1), and possession of a
weapon during commission of a violent crime (2013-GS-23-6424, count 2). John 1. Mauldin,
Esquire represented the Applicant.

On November 19, 2013, ‘the Applicant pled guilty to 8 counts of attempted murder, first-
degree burglary, and murder. The Honorable Letitia H. Verdin sentenced the Applicant to
consecutive sentences of 30 years for each count of attempted murder, life imprisonment for
first-degree burglary, and life imprisonment for murder. The Applicant did not appeal.

Attached herewith and incorporated herein by reference are the records of the Greenville




County Clerk of Court regarding the subject convictions, the Applicant’s records from the South
Carolina Department of Corrections, and the guilty plea transcript.
IL
In his application for post-conviction relief, the Applicant alleges he is being held in

custody unlawfully for the following reason:

1. Ineffective assistance of counsel:
a. Failed to file a notice of appeal as requested.
III.

The Respondent asserts the Applicant’s allegation that his attorney was ineffective is
without merit. The Respondent asserts the Applicant’s attorney rendered effective assistance
well within the standard of “reasonableness within professional norms” for a defense attorney.

Where ineffective assistance of counsel is alleged as a ground for relief, the Applicant
must prove that “counsel’s conduct so undermined the proper functioning of the adversarial
process that the trial cannot be relied on as having produced a just result.” Strickland v.
Washington, 466 U.S. 668, 686, 104 S. Ct. 2052, 2064 (1984); Butler v. State, 286 S.C. 441,
442, 334 S.E.2d 813, 814 (1985).

The proper measure of performance is whether the attorney provided representation
within the range of competence required in criminal cases. The courts presume counsel
“rendered adequate assistance and made all significant decisions in the exercise of reasonable
professional judgment.” Strickland, 466 U.S. at 690, 104 S. Ct. at 2066. The Applicant must
overcome this presurhption in order to receive relief. See Cherry v. State, 300 S.C. 115, 118, 386
S.E.2d 624, 625 (1989).

A two-pronged test is used in evaluating allegations of ineffective assistance of counsel.

2




First, the applicant must prove counsel’s performance was deficient. Under this prong, attorney
performance is measured by its “reasonableness under prevailing professional norms.” Cherry v.

State, 300 S.C. at 117, 386 S.E.2d at 625 (quoting Strickland, 466 U.S. at 688, 104 S. Ct. at

2065). Second, counsel’s deficient performance must have prejudiced the Applicant such that
“there is a reasonable probability that, but for counsel’s unprofessional errors, the result of the
proceeding would have been different.” Cherry, 300 S.C. at 117-18, 386 S.E.2d at 625. “A
reasonable probability is a probability sufficient to undermine confidence in the outcome of

trial.” Johnson v. State, 325 S.C. 182, 186, 480 S.E.2d 733, 735 (1997) (citing Strickland v.

Washington, 466 U.S. 668, 104 S. Ct. 2052 (1984)).

The Respondent submits the Applicant cannot satisfy either requirement of the Strickland
v. Washington test. However, the allegation of ineffective assistance of counsel probably raises
questions of fact that cannot be conclusively refuted by the record. The Respondent requests an
evidentiary hearing to fully resolve this issue. See Sharper v. State, 279 S.C. 264, 265, 305

S.E.2d 247, 248 (1983) (citing Norman v. State, 276 S.C. 278, 277 S.E.2d 707 (1981)).

Iv.
The Respondent denies each allegation not expressly admitted, qualified or explained.
V.
WHEREFORE, having made its Return, the Respondent requests that a hearing be held

and counsel appointed to represent the Applicant.

Respectfully submitted,

ALAN WILSON
Attorney General




October 30,2014

By:

JOHN W. MCINTOSH
Deputy Attorney General

KAREN C. RATIGAN
Senior Assistant Deputy Attorney General

P.O.Box 11549
Columbia, S.C. 29211

ftomeys for Respondent
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PROCEEDTINGS

MS. RATIGAN: Thank you, Your Honor. May it please

the Court. This is the case of Shane Young vs. The State

of South Carolina. Docket number is 2014-CpP-23-3381

Mr. Young was indicted for eight counts of attempted
murder and one count of first-degree burglary, one count of
murder and one count of possession of a weapon during the
commission of a violent cfime. He was represented on these
charges by Mr. Mauldin and Mr. Maxwell.

Oon November 19th of 2013, he pled guilty to eight
counts of attempted murder, first-degree burglary and
murder. Judge Verdin sentenced him to consecutive terms of
30 years for each count of attempted murder, life for the
first-degree burglary, and life for murder. Mr. Young did
not file an appeal.

The State is ready to proceed; however, I've been
advised there is a motion at this time.

THE COURT: Who did you say the judge was?

MS. RATIGAN: Judge Verdin.

THE COURT: Verdin? Okay. All right.

Yes, ma'am.

MS. THWAITES: Good afternoon, Your Honor. May it
please the Court. My name is Whitney Thwaites, and I was
approached on Monday by Mr. Young's father to retain me as

counsel in this case. I was then later made aware that
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there was a hearing today, and I have not had an
opportunity to prepare. And I believe that it would be
extremely prejudicial to my client to move forward with
this hearing today with the counsel that he has chosen to
represent him.

THE COURT: Okay. The State's position?

MS. RATIGAN: Your Honor, we'd object at this point.
We've got members -- actually, two victims are here today,
the ladies in the back. We've got a representative from
the sheriff's department here. This case was scheduled for
the February term of court, but at that point it was
continued at Mr. Johnson's request. At that point, I
advised him that I would be rescheduling for the April term
of court. I routinely send the rosters out for these cases
one month in advance, so there should have been adequate
notice that this case was going to be called today. And
due to -- and also, it's very difficult to get Mr. Mauldiﬁ
here. He has a very difficult schedule. The State is not
willing to consent to any kind of cbntinuance and, in fact,
we would like to go forward today.

THE COURT: Okay. Well, Ms. Thwaites, I'm going to
deny your motion for a continuance. He's had adequate
notice. He can't wait to the last minute to try and get
new counsel. So I guess I'll ask him. I'm just going to

require Mr. Johnson to continue representation in this
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matter, okay?

MS. THWAITES: Okay. Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Anything you want to say, Mr. Young?

PETITIONER YOUNG: No, sir.

THE COURT: Okay. All right. Mr. Johnson?

MR. JOHNSON: Thank you, Your Honor. May it please
the Court. Before we go forward, I think it might assist
the Court if I can tell you the issues that Mr. Young and I
have narrowed to this proceeding.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. JOHNSON: First of all, Mr. Young states that he
did not waive or knowingly and voluntarily waive the right
to a directed appeal of a guilty plea. He wishes to
present testimony concerning that.

Furthermore, Judge, he also wishes to express that the
guilty plea wasn't knowingly and voluntarily given, that he
had suffered from head-related injuries in the past, and he
would have liked to expand upon that before -- instead of
pleading guilty, Judge.

And I will call just one witness, and that will be
Shane Young.

THE COURT: Okay. All right. Come on around.

THE CLERK: Mr. Young, step around to the witness

stand, please.
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WHEREUPON,

SHANE KELLY YOUNG,
after firsﬁ having been duly sworn, testified as follows:
THE CLERK: Please state your name for the record.
THE WITNESS: Shane Kelly Young.
THE CLERK: Thank you. You may be seated.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. JOHNSON:
Shane, how old are you?
32.
Where are you currently housed?
At Perry Correctional Institution.
Do you know why you're there?

Yeah.

Q
A
Q
A
Q
A
Q And was this as a ;esult of a guilty plea?
A Yes, sir.

Q Do you recall what you pled guilty to?

A 10 counts.

Q Of what?

A One murder, eight attempted murders, and I believe it

was a first-degree burglary.

Q And you're testifying from memory currently, correct?
A Yes.
Q So you're just having the time to think about it; is

that also correct?
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A Yes, sir.

Q Now, with regards to the charges themselves, after you

pled guilty, what was your sentence?

A Two life sentences with 240 years.

Q And were those consecutive or concurrent sentences?
A I'm not sure the terminology, but you have to do one
and —-- before you start the other.

Q Now, with regards to the guilty plea and the

sentencing, who was your representation?

A Mr. Mauldin and Mr. Maxwell.

Q Do you know their first names?

A Joey Maxwell and John Mauldin.

Q And that was through the Public Defender's Office?
A Yes, sir.

0 And after you pled guilty, did you have any
conversations with either Mr. Mauldin or Mr. Maxwell?

A In the courtroom after the judge told me about the
ten-day deadline to file the appeal, I turned to

Mr. Maxwell to ask him to file the appeal. He told me he
would come see me in the morning.

Q Okay. Did you have a conversation with Mr. Maxwell
after the guilty plea?

A No, sir.

Q Are you stating to the Court now that when you told

Mr. Maxwell that you wanted to file the appeal, that's what
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you indeed wanted him to do?

A I was in the process of that, yes, sir. And he told

me he would come see me in the morning.

Q But you never had those conversations?

A No, sir.

Q Would you have liked for him to file an appeal ——-
A‘ Yes, sir.

Q —-—— to the guilty plea itself?

A Yes, sir.

Q Okay. Because he did not file the appeal, do you

believe you were prejudiced by not having the right to an

appeal?
A Yes, sir.
Q And at this time, are you asking the Court to grant

you a belated appeal on the guilty plea?
A Yes, sir.
Q Now, Mr. Young, I believe also there was some allusion
to a head injury from a car accident during the guilty
plea; is that correct?
A Yes, sir.
Q Do you have the transcript before you?
A Yes, sir.
Q AAd the transcript is part of the record.
I'm going to ask you some questions. During the

guilty plea, was there any reference made to a head injury
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that you may ﬁave had?

A Yes, sir.

Q Can you please portray to the Court what your
understanding of that issue is.

A What do you mean, my understanding of it?

Q Well, what happened?

A My lawyer at the time, Mr. Mauldin, was speaking to
the Court, and the transcript, page 22, lines 1. through 25,
he was telling the Court about how I had frontal lobe
damage due to a car accident which was, I guess, related to

him by the psychologist that was working with me.

Q Do you recall the name of the psychologist?
A No, sir.
Q Now, with regards to the head injury, do you think

that affected your ability to voluntarily plead guilty?

A No, sir.

0 Do you wish to retract your guilty plea at this time?
A Yes, sir.

Q When having a discussion with Mr. Maxwell and

Mr. Mauldin, were you able to go over the discovery with
regard to the charges?

A Parts of it, yes, sir.

Q So you didn't go over the whole discovery?
A No, sir.
Q

Okay. When we say "discovery," what are you referring
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to? Are you talking about the paperwork of the evidence
presented by the solicitor? 1Is that correct?

A I believe so, yes, sir.

Q Okay. Now, you stated that you didn't get a chance to
go over all of it initially?

No, sir.

Did you later?

Yes, sir.

When?

p=R T < © B

After my father received it from the Public Defender's
Office and sent it to me via the mail.

Q And then were you able to go through it at that time?
A Yes, sir.

Q Do you believe that if you would have had it before
you pled guilty, it would have helped you make a voluntary

decision on whether to plead guilty or not, things of that

nature?
A Yes, sir.
Q and do you wish to have the opportunity to be

subjected to the trial process again after going through

the discovery --

A Yes, sir.

Q -— in full?

A Yes, sir.

Q And you believe after you going through it, you would
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be able to assist the attorneys in maybe your defense or
otherwise?
A Yes, sir.

MR. JOHNSON: Mr. Young, please answer any questions
that Ms. Ratigan has at this time, okay"?

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MS. RATIGAN:

Q When you testified that you reviewed parts of the
discovery, what did you actually look at with your
attorneys?

A It wasn't anything looked in. They gave me a packet
to take to my cell and read after the visits with them.
But it was a SLED report, victim witness statements, and,
guess, some reports from other people that were called out
there.

Q SLED report, do you mean like the ballistics?

A No.

Q What SLED report then?

A Like the SLED, the officer-involved shooting
investigation.

Q And your testimony is that you never discussed any of
this information with your lawyers? They just gave it to
you?

A Well, I discussed some, Yye€S.

I
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Q | Did you tell them your version of what had happened
that day?

A No. When I would try to tell Joey, he told me he
didn't need to get into that right now. |

O  So you never told either Mr. Maxwell or Mr. Mauldin
your version of what happened at the residence that day?
A No.

Q Didn't you think that was weird?

A Yeah.

Q Why didn't you push the matter with them?

A I don't know. I was under the impression that they
were there to defend me, to work for me, and they were
professionals. I wasn't sure about what all was going on.
I didn't know if it was just early in the phase, they |
didn't need to know right now, or there were other things
they were trying to take care of first.

Q You stated you received your full discovery later. Is
that af£er you pled guilty?

A Yes, ma'am.

Q And I believe you said your father got it from the

Public Defender's Office?

A Yes, ma'am.
Q Now, what was in there that you had not seen before?
A The handwritten victim witness statements versus —-—

that were with the typed handwritten victim witness
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statements, the sketches and drawings.

Q and your testimony today is if you had seen this
information before, it would have changed your decision to
plead guilty?

A Yes, ma'am.

Q Why 1s that?

A There was a lot of consistencies [sic]. I was already
wanting to go to trial, and then I was later convinced that
T would be better off pleading guilty.

Q What do you mean when you said there were lots of
inconsistencies? Can you give me Ssome specifics?

A On the handwritten statements, they were -- they
didn't say that I turned a gun on them fo where when you
get to the typed statements, they say that I turned the gun
on them.

Q So if you had had these handwritten statements to-
compare with the typed statements, do you think you would
have gone to trial instead?

A Yes, ma'am. I think it would have been a factor.

Q Why did you decide to go ahead and plead guilty?

A For my family's sake.

Q But you're saying today that was an involuntary
decision?

A Yes, ma'am.

Q Did the judge ask you if you were feeling any kind of
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pressure to plead guilty?

A No. She didn't ask me pressure. She asked 1if
anything was promised to ﬁe to plead guilty.

Q And you didn't feel like you could tell the judge that
you were feeling some pressure, that you were only pleading
guilty for your family?

A No.

Q Why did you want an appeal in this case?

A To go back.

Q Be more specific. Why --

A I wanted a trial.

Q But what basis? What did the judge do incorrectly
that would have given you a new trial?

A I'm not sure.

Q When you went to Court that day, did you know that you
were facing at least one life sentence?

A Yes, ma'am.

Q So whf would you want an appeal if you knew you were
facing at least one life sentence and you received what
extends to be a life sentence? Why would you want an
appeal on that?

A I think things should have been done differently.

Q Be more specific.

A The psychologist, I think that he should have been

asked to testify there, that there should have been more
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Testing done.

Q So there were no errors with the actual plea that
you're upset about. You're upset about your lawyers'
performance? |

A Well, no.

Q At the end of the day, you just feel like you got too
much time? Is that it?
A No.
Q Well,'then you really need to explain, this is your
one chance to explain it, why you think you needed an
appeal. If you're saying it has nothing to do with the
time and it has nothing to do with your lawyers'
performance, why did you think you needed an appeal?
A I'm not sure.

MS. RATIGAN: Okay. That's all I have, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Anything else? |

MR. JOHNSON: One redirect question, Judge.

THE COURT: Okay.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. JOHNSON:

Q Mr. Young, she asked you why you thought you needed an

appeal. Did you understand the guestion completely?
A No. I mean, she's asking why I need to appeal. I
don't -- am I supposed to say some legal term as to why T

need to appeal?
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Q I can't answer the question for you. I can ask you
questions, okay? And I'm asking you, you're here today
because you want to have the opportunity to start over and

have a trial, correct?

A Yes, sir.

Q And that was the same purpose for your appeal; 1is that
correct?

A Yes, sir.

MR. JOHNSON: All right. I have no further questions.

THE COURT: Mr. Young -——-—

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: --- I can't help but notice that the
sentence you received was a negotiated sentence. It's
different from a recommendation. A negotiated sentence is
where all the parties agree. So you knew before going into
court what the sentence was going to be; is ?hat right?

THE WITNESS: A life sentence is what I was under the
impression it was going to be.

THE COURT: Eight life sentences.

THE WITNESS: A, single, yeah.

THE COURT: Well, it was related to you on the record
that it was going to be two life sentences plus 240 years,
okay? Is there some part of this sentence that is not

covered in the negotiations you had? Are you saying the

" Court did not impose the same sentence that was negotiated?
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THE WITNESS: I'm not sure.

THE COURT: Okay. Well, did your lawyers explain to
you before the guilty plea what the sentence was going to
be?

THE WITNESS: A life sentence.

THE COURT: Okay. All right. That's all I've got.
Thank you very much.

MR. JOHNSON: Your Honor, the applicant has no further
witnesses.

THE COURT: All right. Anything from the State?

MS. RATIGAN: Your Honor, we call Mr. Mauldin.

THE COURT: Okay.

WHEREUPON,
JOHN INGLES MAULDIN,
after first having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

THE CLERK: Please state your full name for the
record.

THFE WITNESS: John Ingles Mauldin.

THE CLERK: Thank you.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MS. RATIGAN:

Q Mr. Mauldin, do you recall representing Mr. Young on
these charges?

A I do.

Q Were you appointed as the public defender?
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A Yes.

Q Did yoﬁ file the usual discovery motions in this case?
A I did.

Q Was Mr. Young at the detention center or had he bonded
out?

A He was very seriously injured the night of the event
and was in Greenville Memorial Hospital. He never. made

pond. He was in the hospital, I'm thinking, maybe as much
as about a month or so. And then when he was released from
the hospital, he was brought to the Greenville County
betention Center.

Q Did you meet with him at the detention center?

A At that point, I believe Joey Maxwell would have met
with him. Joey, I think, probably met with him countless
times. I had assigned the case. As long as it was
noncapital, the case was being handled by Joey, and I was
working with him in consultation on preparation for the
case.

Q Did you review the discovery materials with Mr. Young?
A I did along with Mr. Maxwell. Wait. Let me make sure
my answer 1is correct. I reviewed the discovery material
with Mr. Maxwell. If I'm not mistaken, Mr. Maxwell then
reviewed the discovery material with Shane. I don't think
I actually went through the discovery material with the

client.




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

MAULDIN DIRECT BY RATIGAN 19

Q Okay. Do you recall there being inconsistencies
between the handwritten victim witness statements and the
typed victim witness statements?

A Without actually looking at the two statements, I
cannot say that I have a specific recollection of an
inconsistency. I will tell you that the -- the -- just
briefly, the incident involved the shooting of the murder
victim and the taking of a number of hostages in a
residence leading to a number of hours of negotiation. And
then the sheriff's office apparently deciding that the
negotiations were not going to be successful. They stormed
fthe house. The SWAT team stormed the house. So it was --
there was a very, very chaotic matter of minutes there to
end the incident, and so there was some confusion about
exactly who shot who and when and so forth. There was a
lot of confusion. I recall that.

Q Were YOu at the point where you were preparing this
case for'trial or had it not reached that poiht yet?

A T'm not —— I do not recall the.case being actually set
for a trial date. We were concentrating very -- in a very
focused way to prevent the case from resulting in a death
penalty notice. There was a —-- there was a murder and a
burglary first degree along with the numerous attempted
murders and kidnappings. But those two charges, the murder

and the burglary, made this case death penalty eligible.
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And so my focus, with Joey Maxwell's help, was té attempt
to prevent the State from serving the notice. And they
never served it, but theré were months of very, very
serious negotiation in an attempt to prevent that from
happening.

Q But ultimately, an agreement was reached such that

Mr. Young would plead guilty?

A That's right.

0 Did you explain to him the potential sentences on each
of these charges, what he could receive?

A The negotiation was a negotiated life-without-parole
sentence. There is some -- and this is just the best of my
recollection. I don't recall whether or not the
negotiations included consecutive sentences for the
attempted murder charges. Whether they were consecutive or
concurrent, I just cannot recall whether or not there was
actually an agreed-upon consecutive 240 years. There was
no question everyone, the client, Mr. Maxwell, me, the
solicitor, the judge, everyone knew that the negotiation
was for a life-without-parcle sentence on the murder and
the burglary charges.

Q Did Mr. Young ever tell you the basis for his decision
to go ahead and enter a plea instead of going to trial?

A T don't think Shane really wanted to go to trial. I

mean, he -- in fact, the first several months of our
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representation, he was deeply depreésed, extraordinarily
remorseful. We went to the Court and asked for funding for
a forensic psychiatrist to treat Shane while he was in the
jail, and that was granted. And for several months leading
up to the plea, he was under the care of a private
psychiatrist that we were paying for.

But I simply -- and I will say Mr. Maxwell had more
direct contact with Shane than I did, but T will tell yod
that I never got the impression that Shane Young was
demanding a trial in these cases. Never had that
impression. He was extremely sorry for what he did to the

point where we actually had a psychiatrist treating him.

Q You mentioned he had some prior head injuries. You

mentioned that during the mitigation portion of the plea.
A We were aware —- we were made aware of that by the
psychiatrist and also by a forensic psychologist who did an
original screening at our request. Both the psychiatrist
and the psychologist were aware of and advising us of
evidence of injuries.

Q In your opinion, do you think it would have changed
the outcome of the plea if either of these doctors had
spoken at the mitigation portion of the plea?

A No, no. I mean, it was a negotiated life sentence.
So I tried to explain during my presentation the existence

of these conditions and the treatment by the psychiatrist,




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

MAULDIN CROSS BY JOHNSON _ 22

put I really cannot say that I -- it would not have changed

the imposition of the sentence, in my view.

MS. RATIGAN: That's all I have, Your Honor.
MR. JOHNSON: Thank you, Your Honor.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. JOHNSON:

Q Mr. Mauldin, did you ever question whether or not
Shane should be evaluated for competency to stand trial?

A We had him privately evaluated, so we —-- wWe were —- we

were professionally informed that he was cbmpetent.

Q That he was competent?
A Yes.
Q Did you ever have any questions in your mind going up,

say, for instance the day of the guilty plea whether or not
he was going through any sort of depression or mental issue

that would have affected his competency?

A As to his competency?

0 Yes, sir.

A I had no gquestion about it, personally. I felt that
the professionals -— the mental health professionals that

we had hired had given us a clear impression that Shane had
anger management problems, very serious mood disorder
problems. But he was on medication the day of the plea to
treat those conditions, and we were assured that those

medications did not affect his understanding of what was
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going on nor that he was not competent.
Q Do you recall whether or not Shane wanted you to
appeal the guilty plea?
A I'm sorry, Mr. Johnson. I —=-
Q Do you recall whether or not Shane asked you or
Mr. Maxwell to appeal the guilty plea?
A He did not say anything of that nature to me. I don't
know what he may or may not have saild to somebody else.
MR. JOHNSON: I have no further questions, Judge.
MS. RATIGAN: I have nothing further, Your Honor.
THE COURT: Okay. Thank you.
MS. RATIGAN: The State would call Mr. Maxwell.
WHEREUPON,
JOSEPH BRANTLEY MAXWELL,
after first having been duly sworn, testified as follows:
THE CLERK: Please state your full name for the
record.
THE WITNESS: Joseph Brantley Maxwell.
THE CLERK: Thank you.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MS. RATIGAN:

Q" Mr. Maxwell, do you recall representing Mr. Young on
these charges?

A I do.

Q And Mr. Mauldin said you kind of had primary contact
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with Mr. Young; would that be fair to say?

A Very fair to say.
Q Did you meet with him at the jail?
A I did. I tried to do a brief accounting real quick at

least 30 times over the course of our representation.

Q And did you review the State's discovery with him?
A We had a kind of system. The discovery was
voluminous. It was a large amount.

So what we would do is I would make a packet for him,
say I would get about 100 pieces of discovery, give it to
him, and then I'd come back a week later, I would ask him
if he had any questions about it, and then I would take
that packet back, and then I would give him a new packet.
We did that until we were through -- until we had gone |

through the entire discovery.

Q Did he ever tell you his version of what happened that
day?
A We talked about it. Most of the time when we

discussed it, he said that he couldn't remember. He didn't
remember this or that. And through all the evaluations
that we had done, there was a reoccurring issue kept coming
up, this dissociation, you know, that this didn't happen or
that didn't happen, I didn't remember this. So that was --
the focus of our discussions were do you remember this or

that, not so much of how did it exactly happen.
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Q Did you look at both'the handwritten victim witness
statements and the typed versions?

A The way that I remember it, and I haven't looked at
this in a long time, was that the victims had initially
given a written statementvin close proximity to the actual
incident. They were later called in to the police
department and given a thorough interview there. That
interview was audiotaped, and we received a copy of that.
And then the secondary typed statements, I believe, were as
a result of that audiotaped interview.

Q If the casé had gone to trial, would you have
attempted to contrast the handwritten versus the eventual
typed, or is that a path you would not have gone down?

A I don't remember it thoroughly enough to say "yes" or
"no," but I do remember that there was -- and this -- 1
don't believe it would have made much of a difference, but
we did have some concerns of whether or not the police
5fficers had possibly shot some of the victims or not.
Now, -as far as the outcome of whether or not he ultimately
would have been found guilty, I don't think that would have
had a large effect.

Q In your dealings with Mr. Young, did he discuss a
preference for a trial versus a plea?

A Initially, as Mr. Mauldin stated, he was very

depressed, and depressed to the point where he wanted to
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die. He said, you know, "I want the death penalty. I want
to die. I want to die." And, of course, he inferred he
wanted a trial. As we kind of progressed through the
representation after he had met with Dr. Richards, he
started kind of coming around.

He was talking to his fafher. His father was saying,
you know, "This isn't the end of everything, you know. You
still have some life to live." That was the message that I
was promoting to him as well. And so he ultimately kind of
came around and said that he was satisfied with life -—-
life in prison.

Q And did you explain to him the sentence ranges on each
of these charges?

A I did. I actually made a little chart with him. 1
listed all the charges, I listed the sentence ranges,
whether or not parole eligible. All those types of things.
Q What were the terms of the negotiated agreement with
the State; do you recall?

A Their terms, we initially submitted an offer to the

Solicitor's Office for life without parole. They included

- several charges. I don't remember exactly, but the murder,

the burglary and then one or two of the attempted murders.
They came back and said, "We will accept your offer, but we
want to have more of the attempted murders in this part of

the plea."
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Of course, with the mindset that a life sentence is a
life sentence, we discussed it with Shane and said that,
you know, practically speaking, it doesn't have any effect.
And he agreed to go forwafd with the plea on that.

So when we discussed a sentence, we were discussing
life without parole. I don't remember a conversation with
him as to whether or not the attempted murders would be
consecutive or concurrent. Again, we were just talking
about life without parole.
Q Is there any doubt in your mind that he understood
when he pled guilty that basically he was never getting out
of prison?
A Yeah. He understood that.
Q At the end of the plea hearing, did you tell Mr. Young
that you would meet with him in the morning?
A I did tell him that I would meet with him in the
morning. And I called over to professional visitation that
next day, and he had already been transported out. But he
did not ask me for an appeal.
Q In your opinion, did you see any appealable issues
from the plea hearing?
A No.

MS. RATIGAN: That's all I have, Your Honor.

MR. JOHNSON: Thank you, Your Honor.

/17
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CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. JOHNSON:
Q Mr. Maxwell, with regards to going down to see Shane
the day after the plea, after he was transported, did y'all

exchange any letters or any sort of correspondence of any

sort?

A I don't remember. I don't think so. I don't
remember.

Q So you don't remember speaking to him again after
that?

A No. I -—- no.

MR. JOHNSON: I have no further questions.

THE COURT: Mr. Maxwell, could you or would you have
certified to an appellate court that there was a viable
appellate issue had you filed a notice of appeal?

THE WITNESS: No. I could not have.

THE COURT: Okay. So you followed your ethical duties
in the procedure that you -- in the path you took; is that
fair to say?

THE WITNESS: Yes. I believe so. And if he would
have asked for an appeal, I would have attempted to do one.
I've, in the past, attempted to do that when I feel like
there's no issue to raise on appeal and make that aware to
the Court that it's my belief that there isn't but the

client wishes to have the appeal.
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THE COURT: Okay. All right. Thank you very much.

MS. RATIGAN: The State would rest, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Anything in reply?

MR. JOHNSON: No, sir, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. Well, Mr. Young, I have to tell you
this is a pretty easy decision for me to make. I am going
to deny your petition. I don't think that you presented
any evidence to show that your attorneys' representation
has fallen below an objective standard of reasonableness
and that you were not prejudiced in a negative way by
anything that they did, and I'll ask the attorney general
to prepare an order reflecting that.

MS. RATIGAN: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. Best of luck to you.

MR. JOHNSON: Thank you, Judge.

sk kkkxkxk**END OF TRANSCRIPT OF RECORDX** ki
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- STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
) C.A. No. 2014-CP-23-3381
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )
) e~
Shane Kelly Young, ). =
S.C.D.C. No. 357849, ) e
Applicant, )
) ORDER OF DISMISSAL ©°
) =3
State of South Carolina, ) ™
) ENTERED COMPUTER 51
Respondent. )
’ )

This matter comes before the Court by way of an application for post-conviction relief
(PCR) filed June 17, 2014. The Respondent made its return on October 30, 2014. An
evidentiary hearing waé held on April 23, 2015 at the Greenville County Courthouse. The
Applicant was present and represented by Brian P. Johnson, Esquire. Karen C. Ratigan, Esquire
of the South Carolina Office of the Attorney General represented the Respondent.

The Applicant testified on his own behalf at the PCR hearing. Also testifying were the
Applicant’s plea attorneys: Joseph B. Maxwell, Esquire and John I. Mauldin, Esquire. The
Court had before it the transcript of the guilty plea hearing, the Greenville County Clerk of Court
records, the South Carolina Department of Corrections records, the PCR application, and the
return.

PROCEDURAL HISTORY

The Applicant is confined in the South Caroiina Department of Corrections pursuant to
orders of commitment from the Greenville Coﬁnty Clerk of Court. The Applicant was indicted
at the July 2013 term of the Greenville County Grand Jury for 8 counts of attempted murder

(2013-GS-23-6411, -6413, -6414, -6416, -6420, -6423, -6425, -6426), first-degree burglary




(2013-GS-23-6419), murder (2013-GS-23-6424, count 1), and possession of a weapon during
commission of a violent crime (2013-GS-23-6424, count 2). He was represented by Joseph B.
Maxwell, Esquire and John I. Mauldin, Esquire.

On November 19, 2013, the Applicant pled guilty — pursuant to a negotiated plea
agreement — to 8 counts of attempted murder, first-degree burglary, and murder. The Honorable
Letitia H. Verdin sentenced the Applicant to consecutive sentences of 30 years for each count of
attempted murder, life imprisonment for first-degree burglary, and life imprisonment for murder.
The Applicant did not appeal.

ALLEGATIONS

In his application, the Applicant alleges he is being held in custody unlawfully for the
following reasons:

1. Ineffective assistance of counsel:
a. Failed to file a notice of appeal as requested.

At the beginning of the PCR hearing, counsel for the Applicant stated they were
proceeding upon only two grounds: (1) that the Applicant did not waive his right to an appeal
and (2) the Applicanfs guilty plea was involuntary because he had prior “head-related injuries.”
This Court finds the Applicant has abandoned any and all other issues.,

. FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

This Court has had the opportunity to review the record in its entirety and has heard the
testimony and érguments presented at the PCR hearing. This Court has further had the
opportunity to observe each witness who testified at the hearing, and to closely pass upon their
credibility. This Court has weighed the testimony accordingly. Set forth below are the relevant

findings of fact and conclusions of law as required by S.C. Code Ann. § 17-27-80 (2003).




Involuntary Guilty Plea

The Applicant alleges his guilty plea was involuntary. In a PCR action, “[tJhe burden of
proof is on the applicant to prove his allegations by a preponderance of the evidence.” Frasier v.
State, 351 S.C. 385, 389,570 S.E.2d 172, 174 (2002).

To find a guilty plea is voluntarily and -knowingly entered into, the record must establish
the applicant had a full understanding of the consequences of his plea and the charges against

him. See Boykin v. Alabama, 395 USS. 238, 243-44, 89 S. Ct. 1709, 1712 (1969). In Boykin,

the United States Supreme Court held that before a court can accept a guilty plea, a criminal
defendant must be advised of the constitutional rights he is waiving. Id. at 243, 89 S. Ct. at 1712.
Specifically, the accused must be aware of the privilege against self- incrimination, the right to a
Jury trial, and the right to confront one’s accusers. Id. Moreover, a criminal defendant entering a
guilty plea “must be aware of the nature and crucial elements of the offense, the maximum and
any mandatory minimum penalty, and the nature of the constitutional rights being waived.”

Pittman v. State, 337 S.C. 597, 599, 524 S.E.2d 623, 624 (1999) (citation omitted). A criminal

defendant’s knowing and voluntary waiver of statutory or constitutional rights in a guilty plea
“must be established by a complete record, and may be accomplished by colloquy between court
and defendant, between court and defendant’s counsel, or both.” Roddy v. State, 339 S.C. 29,
34, 528 S.E.2d 418, 421 (2000) (citation omitted). When determining issues relating to guilty
pleas, thé court will consider the entire record, including the transcript of the guilty plea, and the

evidence presented at the post-conviction relief hearing. Anderson v. State, 342 S.C. 54, 57,535

S.E.2d 649, 657 (2000) (citing Harres v. Lecke, 282 S.C. 131, 318 S.E.2d 360 ( 1984)).

The Applicant stated he did not review all of the discovery materials with plea counsel.
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The Applicant admitted plea counsel gave him a packet of discovery materials to read and that
they reviewed some of this. The Applicant stated he never saw the handwritten victim/witness
statements or sketches before the plea hearing. The Applicant stated these documents had
inconsistences and would have been a factor in deciding whether to go to trial. The Applicant
acknowledged attorney- Mauldin mentioned his-prior head injury during the plea hearing but that -
a doctor should have spoken at the plea. The Applicant stated he pled guilty for his family’s
sake but admitted he did not say this at the plea hearing.

Attorney Mauldin testified this case was primarily handled by Attorney Maxwell.
Mauldin testified they engaged in serious negotiations with the State to prevent the service of a
notice of intent to seek the death penalty. Mauldin testified he received the discovery materials
and reviewed them with Maxwell and that Maxwell reviewed them with the Applicant. Mauldin
testified he never had the impression the Applicant wanted to g0 to trial. Mauldin testified the
Applicant was evalﬁated for competency. Mauldin testified two mental health professionals (a
psychologist and a psychiatrist) spoke with the Applicant, so he was aware of the Applicant’s
prior head injuries. Mauldin testified that having doctors testify at the plea hearing would not
have changed the outcome because it was a negotiated plea.

Attorney Maxwell confirmed he was the primary contact person in this case and met with
the Applicant at the jail at least thirty times. Maxwell testified the discovery materials in this
case were voluminous and that he would make a packet of documents and give it to the
Appliéant to review. Maxwell testified he would later return to discuss the information in that )
packet and also give a new packet of discovery to the Applicant. Maxwell testified he reviewed

the initial, handwritten victim/witness statements and the subsequent typed statements. Maxwelil




testified any differences between the two would not have affected the case. Maxwell testified the
Applicant knew he was receiving a negotiated life sentence.

This Court finds the Applicant entered a knowing and voluntary guilty plea. See Boykin
v. Alabama, 395 U.S. at 243-44, 89 S. Ct. at 1712. The Applicant admitted to the plea judge that
the facts recited by the solicitor were true. (Plea transcript, p.15). The Applicant aiso told the
plea judge that he understood the trial rights he was waiving in pleading guilty, was satisfied
with counsel, and had not been coerced in any way. (Plea transcript, pp.5-6; p.8). This Court
finds there is no evidence in the guilty plea transcript to support the Applicant’s assertion that he
was pressured into entering a guilty plea; therefore the transcript has refuted this allegation. See

Stalk v. State, 375 S.C. 289, 300, 652 S.E.2d 402, 407 (Ct. App. 2007); see also Rayford v. State,

314 S.C. 46, 48-49, 443 S.E.2d 805, 806 (1994) (where transcript of guilty plea proceeding.

refuted applicant’s claim that he did not understand the terms of a plea bargain, grant of PCR
was inappropriate notwithstanding applicant’s claim lawyer misadvised him).’

This Court finds the Applicant failed to meet his burden of proving an expert should have
testified at his guilty plea hearing about his prior head injuries. Mauldin testified he was aware
of the prior injuries through the two mental health experts he retained to examine the Applicant.
Mauldin also testified such testimony at the plea would not have changed the outcome because it

was a negotiated guilty pléa. This Court agrees. This Court also notes Mauldin mentioned the

! This Court finds the Applicant’s allegation that he did not view the initial victim/witness statements
before the plea is not credible and — regardless — did not affect the voluntariness of his pleas. This Court
finds credible Maxwell’s testimony both that he reviewed discovery with the Applicant and that any
discrepancies in the statements would not have impacted the case. The Applicant failed to articulate how
these statements would have changed the outcome of his case. Cf. Skeen v. State, 325 S.C. 210, 481
S.E.2d 129 (1997) (holding applicant not entitled to relief where no evidence presented at PCR hearing to
show how additional preparation would have had any possible effect on the result at trial).

5




Applicant’s prior head injuries during his mitigation argument at the plea hearing. (Plea
transcript, p.22). The Applicant failed to demonstrate that expert testimony at the guilty plea
hearing would have changed the outcome of this negotiated guilty plea. See Lorenzen v. State,
376 S.C. 521, 530, 657 S.E.2d 771, 777 (2008) (finding that, as the applicant failed to present
any expert testimony at the PCR hearing, “it is merely speculative that these allegedly favorable
expert witnesses would have aided in his defense™).

Accordingly, this Court finds the Applicant has failed to meet his burden of proving his
guilty pleas were not entered knowingly and voluntarily. See Frasier v. State, 351 S.C. at 389,

570 S.E.2d at 174.

Right to Appeal
The Applicant acknowledged the plea judge advised him that he could file an appeal

within ten days. The Applicant stated he asked Maxwell about this and Maxwell stated he would
come to see him the next day but he did not do so. The Applicant stated he was “not sure” why
he wanted an appeal — and did not articulate any errors made by the plea judge — but stated he
wanted “to go back.”

Mauldin indicated the Applicant wanted to plead guilty and never wanted to go to trial.
Maxwell confirmed he told the Applicant after the plea hearing that he would go see him the
following day but explained the Applicant had dlready been transported out of the jail. Maxweil
testified the Applicant never asked him to file an appeal. Maxwell testified there were no
appealable issues from the gixilty plea hearing ahd he would have stated as much to the South
Carolina Court of Appeals if he had filed a notice of appeal.

This Court finds the Applicant has failed to meet his burden of proving he is entitled to
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an appeal of his direct appeal issues from his guilty plea hearing. This Court finds credible
Maxwell’s testimony that the Applicant never asked him to file an appeal. This Court finds it is
not believable the Applicant - or any reasonable defendant — would have wanted to file an appeal
from a negotiated guilty plea on these charges. This Court further finds the Applicant has failed
to articulate what legal errors or omissions should have been appealed.

All Other Allegations

As to any and all allegations that were raised in the application or at the hearing in this
matter and not specifically addressed in this Order, this Court finds the Applicant failed to
present any testimony, argument, or evidence at the hearing regarding such allegations.
Accordingly, this Court finds the Applicant has abandoned any such allegations.

CONCLUSION

Based on all the foregoing, this Court finds and concludes the Applicant has not
established any constitutional violations or deprivations before or during his guiity plea and
sentencing proceedings. Counsel was not deficient in any manner and the Applicant was not
prejudiced by counsel"s representation. Furthermore, the Applicant’s guilty plea was entered
knowingly and voluntarily within the mandates of Boykin. Therefore, this PCR application must
be denied and dismissed with prejudice.

This Court advises the Applicant that he must file a notice of intent to appeal within thirty
(30) days from the receipt of this Order if he wants to secure appropriate appellate review. His
attention is also directed to Rules 203, 206, and 243 of ‘the South Carolina Appellate Court Rules

for the appropriate procedures to follow after notice of intent to appeal has been timely filed.




IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

1. That the application for post-conviction relief be denied and
' dismissed with prejudice; and

2. That the Applicant be remanded to the custody of the Respondent.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED this _iday of ,ém( ,2015.
.
=2 o M

Edward W. Millef
Presiding Judge
Thirteenth Judicial Circuit

ﬁ Ma% South Carolina.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA JUDGMENT IN A CIVIL CASE

COUNTY OF GREENVILLE CASE NO: 2014CP2303381 ’E "
IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS c<__=;
Shane K Young vs. South Carolina State Of : \
CHECK ONE: =
[0 JURY VERDICT. fried a5d

This action came before the court for a trial by jury. The issues have been tried aﬁﬂiafﬁér@'i’ct
rendered = O

£
(] DECISION BY THE COURT.

9

—
This action came tovtri-al or hearing before the court. The issues have been tried or heard an.
a decision rendered.

[0 ACTION DISMISSED (CHECK REASON):

[ Rule 12(b), SCRCP; (] Rule 41(a),
SCRCP (Vol. Nonsuit); [J Rule 43(k). SCRCP (Settled); [ other:
[J ACTION STRICKEN (CHECK REASON): (] Rule 40(j) SCRCP; ] Bankruptcy:
] Binding arbitration, subject to right to restore to confirm, vacate or modify arbitration award;
] Other:
[J DISPOSITION OF APPEAL TO THE CIRCUIT COURT (CHECK APPLICABLE BOX):
[ Affirmed; (1 Reversed:; [[] Remanded;
[ Other:

NOTE: ATTORNEYS ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR NOTIFYING LOWER COURT, TRIBUNAL, OR
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY OF THE CIRCUIT COURT RULING IN THIS APPEAL.

IT IS ORDERED AND ADJUDGED: [ See attached order: [ statement of Judgment by the Court:

Dated at Greenville, South ACarolina, this .

Court Reporter:

PRESIDING JUDGE - Edward W Miller

This judgment was entered on the , and a copy mailed first class this . to attorneys of record or to parties (when
appearing pro se) as follows:

Brian P. Johnson 522 North Church Street
Greenville. SC 29601

ATTORNEY(S) FOR THE PLAINTIFF(S)

Karen Christine Ratigan PO Box 11549 Columbia,
SC2911

ATTORNEY(S) FOR THE DEFENDANT(S)

Paul B. Wickensimer ~ Greenville County Clerk Of Court
- Clerk of Court

CPFORMA4M
SCCA SCRCP Form 4 Revised 0672008







IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF Greenville ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: __2013GS2306411
Shane Kelly Young ) A/w#: _2012A2330203150
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _10/14/2012
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 31 ) S.C.Code .§ ;_16-03-0029
DOB: EEEN-1982 _ SS* AN )  CDRCode#: _ 3410
Address: SESEERIRNNRRRND y - ~
City,State,Zip:  SIMPSONVILLE, SC 29681 o -30
DL¥: _Semaame STD#: ; SENTENCE SHEET 3 q
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yesl:l No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTEDOF er XIPLEADS
TO: Murder / Attempted Murder .
in violationof § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Cade of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
[0 NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [X]MOST SERIOUS  []Mandatory GPS(CSC - []§17-2545
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [X] As Indicted, [T]Lesser Included Offense, []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plw is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, E] Negotiated Sentencg, [] Recommendation by the State.

L3S
SC Bar? ___Wmefe

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [J County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 50 days/mon (] underthe Youthfal Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ——— ; provided that upon the service of ~—"  days/months/years and/or payment

of § — ;plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balancé is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
-probation, which are incorporated by reference. .

[J ‘CONCURRENT or ONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[0 The Defendant is to be givén credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Cade § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Crlmlnal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. WaivesHearing [ ] Ordered  PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling d
*Fine: - $ " Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  3\00) pmts.of§ ____ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3 :
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 5 S paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other: =
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) §500 % "
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ A1
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 s -
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) 850 3
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § (0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $s o) § 47.12 requires 3500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $' during probation.
-
Q Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code: 2o
Court Reporter: \ (LAY Sentence Date: 2\ -\ D0\

~ SCCA/217 (03/2011)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) . INDICTMENT FOR

) ) ATTEMPTED MURDER
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )

Ata Coprt of General Sessions, convened on JUL 2 3 201 3 the Grand Jurors of Greenville
County present upon their oath:

That SHANE KELLY YOUNG did in Greenville County, on or about the 14th day of October 2012,
unlawfully, with malice aforethought, and with the intent to kill, attempt to kill J effery Maxwell. This is

in violation of § 16-03-0029 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

’
! - T ——
)

“_) SOLICITOR




WITNESSES

Lioyd C Newman

Greenville County Sheriffs Office

11/26/2012

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2012A2330203150

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
e Tl
TN ERART

Foreperson of Grand Jury

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

' DOCKET NO. 2013-GS-23-

006411

BCS

/ The State of South Carolina

County of Greenville

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
July TERM 2013
THE STATE
Vs,

SHANE KELLY YOUNG ﬂ

Indictment for
3410

ATTEMPTED MURDER

VIOLATION § 16-03-0029




ARREST WARRANT 7081

T A
. " 2012A2330203150
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
[S'] County/ D Municipality of
Greenville
THE STATE 1.12-1818581
against

Shane Kelly Young

Simpsonville, SC 29680-6810

Frone: BT
Sexx. M  Racas W Height: T Weight: 130

te:

DL St s OL&
DoB: -/1982 Agency ORI SC0230000

Piosecuting Agancy:  Greenville County Sherifts Office
Froseculing Officer: L. Newman - 1173
Offense: Murder / Attempted Murder

Offense Code: 3410
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0029

S warant s o The
D Countyf D Municipality of
The accused

s 1o be amested and brought betore me 1o be
desit with according to the law.

(LS.

Signatuie of Judge
Date:

RETURN
A copy of this amesl warant ‘was delivered 0
defendant ; (l:""’"\
on U jRefiz.

DM A s ws

RETURN WARRANT TO: .6
Greenville General Sessions %\\f
305 E. North Street
Greeaville County Courthouse
Greenville, SC 29601-2120

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL 5 iy Gonera
K] Countyt [T Muricipality of ) AFFIDAVIT sboasie
T
Greenville )
Personally appeared befora me tha affisnt L. Newman who

being duly swomn deposes and says that delendant  Shane Kelly Young
did within fhis county and state on orabout  ](/14/2012
Stale of South Camlina {or ordinanca of County/

in the foliowing particutars:

viciale the cminal laws of the
Greenville )

D Punicipality of

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Atempted Murder

| further stale that there is probable cause to befieve that the dafendant  named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause i d on the following facts:

On or about Qctober 14th 2012 while at Greer, SC 29651 the defendant, Shane Kelly Young, did commiit the
offense of attempted murder in that he, with malice and aforethought, did direcily atiempt to cause the shooting death of Jeflery
Maxwell. Thesffiant has statements from victims to support the affiants probable cause. This incident occurred within the
jurisdiction of Greenvitle County South Carolina. :

S S et

7 7 =
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA /) / / ‘ &/ M S
[] Countyt  [T] Municpaiy of ([,) Affianl's A e% 4 Mcgee Strect
Greéenville, SC 29601~

Greenville Affiant's Telephone  (864)467-5210

Signaturs of Afiant

)

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing fom the above afidavit thal there are reasonsble grounds to believe  thal

on orabout 1071472012 defendant  Shane Kelly Young
did violale the criminal faws of the State of South Carolna (or owrlinance of
@ County/ D Municipality of Greenville

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Attempted Murder

) as set forih balow:

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed 1o arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with acconding to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant stiall be delivered to the defendant al the time of ils execulion, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable

Swaorn o and subscribed before ma )

on 10/16/2012 . )
7 Judge's Address 4 Mc Gee Street Roomt }16-A

— Ln 7) w8 Grenyville, SC 20601-2256

Rature of [s3uihg Judge q g -

Leila Foster / // L/ Judge's Telephone  (864)467-5315 .

Judgs Code: 5762 ) {ssuing Court. Magistrate D Municipal
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

D Gircuit

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Greenville
STATE VS.
Shane Kelly Young

INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2013GS2306413

"A/WE: 2012A2330203153
Date of Offense; 10/16/2012
S.C.Code § :_16-03-0029

CDR Code# 3410

AKA:

Race: WHITE Sex: M . Age: 31

DOB: [g-1982 Ss#: i
Address: SRR
City,State,Zip:  SIMPSONVILLE, SC 29681
pl* NN ~ sp#

*CDL Yes[J No[] CMV Yes[] No[J] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was . [0 CONVICTEDOF or XIPLEADS
TO: Murder/ Attempted Murder

in violationof § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410

[J NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [RIMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC []817-2545
wi/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: [X]AslIndicted, []Lesser Included Offense, [ ]JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

[ Without Negotiations or Recommenda’aon, [X] Negotiated Sentencg, , [] Recommendation by the State.

- 215308 &,,%gédgﬁé/ § /A Bé?é

SC Bar# efendynt Attorney for Defendant
. WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the BL State Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of D days/monthr [ under the Youthful Offender Act nottoexceed™ . years
and/or to pay a fine of $ T ; provided that upon the service of - days/months/years and/or payment
of§ — ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

] CONCURRENT or ONSECUTIVE to sentence on: .

] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

{0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S .C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition,

- N Nt N N Nt o N N’

SENTENCE SHEET 0 -30 ¢/

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. WaivesHearing [ ] Ordered  PTUP
Total: 3 plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: " Obtain GED O
[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutlve weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) 3100 3 \,ly ) pmts, of $ begmnmg

14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) 100 3
g 20 U Atsomtnt ho g ©$ __ paidt) Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 8§ Other: -

- Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 ~§ '

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Feg) 350 $
§ 56-5-2042(J) (Vehicle Assessment) = $40/ea _ § [J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $5H § 47.12 requires $500 be pa:ld to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
TOTAL $

1ol

\Q Presiding Judge /
Clerk of Court/ Depusy Clerk Qmﬁ E) 5& &~ Judge Code: b

Court Reporter: Sentence Date: A1 A0y
SCCAR17 (03/2011) 1)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) A INDICTMENT FOR
) -~ s ATTEMPTED MURDER
" COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) o
At a Court of Geﬁcra.l Sessions, convened on - JUL 2 3 \ zms the Grand Jurors of Greenville
County present upon their oath:
That SHANE KELLY YOUNG did in Greenville County, on or about the 16th day of October 2012,
unlawfully, with malice aforethought, and with the intent to kill, attempt to kill Bradley Grice. This is in

violation of § 16-03-0029 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such cas¢ made and i)mvided.

N SOLICITOR




WITNESSES

Lloyd C Newman

Greenville County Sheriffs Office

11/26/2012
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2012A2330203153
. ACTION OF GRANDJURY-
: 2 T
L S e
FORFMAN GRAHS oo,
Foreperson of Grand Jury
VERDICT
Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date: '

—tr

006413
DOCKET NO.  2013-GS-23-
BCS

: The State of South Carolina
/ County of Greenville

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

July TERM 2013

THE STATE

V8.

SHANE KELLY YOUN@

Indictment for
3410

ATTEMPTED MURDER

VIOLATION § 16-03-0029




ARREST WARRANT 748/
—
VEEY e
20 1 2A2330203 153
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ [:I Municipality of
Greenville
THE STATE 1-12-151851
againsi

Shane Kelly Young

P —_________________________!

Address:
Simpsonville, SC 29680-6810

Phdna SSN: ﬁ:
Race: Henght 5 Weight: 130
DL Stale DL #
" 1982 Agency ORI #; SCO”SOOOO

Prosecuimg agency:  Greenville County Sheriffs Office
Prosecuting Officer: [, Newman - 1173
Offense: Murder / Attempted Murder

Ofiense Coda: 3410
CodelOrdinance Sec:  16-03-0029

Form Apgroved by

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 'ORIGINAL $.G. Atsomoy Generas
K| Gountyl  [7] Municipaliyof ) AFFIDAVIT stekue
Greenville

Personally appeared before me the afiamt L Newman who
bging duly sworn deposes and says that defendant  Shane Kelly Young

did within this county and stale on orabout  {(/16/2012
Slate of South Carolina (or ordinance of County!
in the following parliculars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE! \Murder / Atlempied Murder

violate the crminal laws ofihe
Greenville )

[:] Municipalily of

o believe that the defendant named above did commit
n the following iacts

1 futher state that there 5 prohable cause
the cime set forth and that probable cause is

On or about Octoher 14th 2012 while at . Greer, SC 29651 thc defendant, Shane Kelly Young, did commit the
offense of attempted murder in that he, with malice and aforethought, did direetly attempt to cause the shooting death of Bradley
Grice. The affiant has statements from victims 1o support che affiants probable cause. This incident occurred within the jurisdiction

of Greenville County South Carolina, 7

b

This waranl 18 CERTIFIEL™FOR  SERVICE

["J County! m Municipality of

is° to ba amested and
deall with according o the law.

G 137

The accused
to be

brought  before  me

(L.8)

s-:"gnatu:e of Jutias

Date:

RETURN

A copy of this amest Szx:::js delivered 10
defendant . . zoe»-—\

on ] Jie

RETURN WARRANT TO:

Greenville General Sessions F\’
305 L. North Street

Greenville Couaty Courthouse
Greenville, SC 29601-2120

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

Signature of Affiant M
4 Mcgee Street

77

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA / Aftant A f#
County/ Municipality of ants Acgiess

[}Zl ounty D uniclpaliy o Greenville, SC 29601-

Affiant's Telephone  (864)467-5210

Greenville

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
R appearing from ths above affidavit that there are reasonabla grounds to  believe that

an crabout 1071672012 defendant  Shane Kelly Ydlmg
did violate the criminal laws of the Stats of South Carclina ‘(or ordinance of
E County/ D Municipality of Greenville

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Auempted Murder

)} as set forih balow:

Having found probable cause and e above afliant having swomn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the sald defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith (o be daall with according to law, A copy of this Arrest Warrant shail be defivered to the defendan at the time of its execution, or as
scon thereafter as is practicable
Swom {0 and subscribed before me )
on 10/16/2012 )

Judge's Address

®s8) )

4 Mc Gee Street Room 116-A
Grenville, SC 29601-2256

RS S Jea Tadge's Teiephona(864)467-5315

Leila Poster / ) '

Judge Code: 5762 ) Issuing Court: Magistrate [] Municipal D Gircuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville ;
STATE ' VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS2306414
Shane Kelly Young Y ANWE: 2012A2330203152
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _10/16/2012
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 31 ) - S.C.Code § :_16-03-0029
DdOdBr: 1982 Ss# )  CDRCode# _ 3410
Address: )
City,State,Zip: SIMPSONVILLE. SC 29681
DL SID. ; SENTENCE SHEET o). 30 v

*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ] CONVICTEDOF or [XJPLEADS
TO: Murder / Attempted Murder '
in violationof § 16-03-0029 - of the S.C. Cade of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [XIMOST SERIOUS  []Mandatory GPS(CSC [18§17-25-4S
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The chargeis: [X] AsIndicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)

The plea is:

Without Negotiations or Recommendatlon, X] Negotiated Sentenc O endation by the State.

015305

SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is conunited to the A State Department of Corrections, [0 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 5& days/mon [] underthe Youthful Offender Act notto exceed ~—____years
and/or to pay a fine of et ; provided that upon the service of — days/months/years and/or payment
—_— —_— ol x4

Attorney for Defendant

of§ __—"";plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

0 CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

] The Defendant is to be givén credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse. and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [} Def. Waives Hearing [Jordered PTUP
Total: 3 plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtzin GED 0
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— . May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling |
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 3 WD pmts. of $ beginning
g 1;2:;;;?%&3:::::)@) ;:go : . 8  paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 s
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 [\
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) 350 5
§ 56~5-2942(7) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca $ [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 & 'S § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if pald in. mstallments) 3 during probation.
TOTAL $

Presiding Jud, Qz{%(*./
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk QM& \Q W . Juzle ggde: ge—a\\\o‘-a\

Court Reporter: ) Sentence Date:  \\~ \\ B0\
- SCCA/217 (03/2011) :




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR

) ATTEMPTED MURDER
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )
| - JuL 23208
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on - the Grand Jurors of Greenville
County present upon their oath:

That SﬁANE KELLY YOUNG did in Greenville County, on or about the 16th day of October 2012,
unlawfully, with malice aforethought, and with the intent to kill, attempt to kill Jeffery Ward. This is in

violation of § 16-03-0029 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dxgmty of the State, and contrary to, the statute in such case made and provided.

\\) “SOLICITOR




WITNESSES

Lloyd C Newman

Greenville County Sheriffs Office

11/26/2012

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2012A2330203152

ACTION OF GRAND JORY ~

TRURE BILL

H < Tt

AN GRANG o

Foreperson of Grand Jury

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKETNO. 2013-GS-23- 04414

8CSs
j'The State of South Carolina
" COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

County of Greenville

July TERM 2013

THE STATE
Vs,

SHANE KELLY YOUNG

Indictment for
3410

ATTEMPTED MURDER

VIOLATION § 16-03-0029




. .« ARRESTWARRANT 70 /
. AR 71-3.8% /2
2012A2330203152
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ D Municipality of
Greenville
THE STATE 1-12-1518561
against

Shane Kelly Young
Address: ]

Simpsonville, SC 29680-6810
Phone:

ssn:-_—_
Height: Waight: 130

Sexx M  Race: W
OLStte: _gC  DL#
pos: |[/1982 Agency ORI#  SC0230000
Prosecuing Agency:  Greenville County Sheriffs Office
Prosecuting Officer. |, Newman - 1173

Offense: Murder / Attempted Murder

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL 8.C. Aiomoy Gonora!
E County/ D Municipality of ) . AFFIDAVIT Apdi21. 2009
Greenville ) _

Personally appeared befora me the afiant L Newman : who
being duly swom deposes and says that defendant  Shane Kelly Young

did within this county and state on orabout 10/16/2012 o ate lhe cnminal laws of the
State of South Carafina (or ordinance of County/ |:| Municipality of Greenville )

in the following particulars:

| futher stale that there s probable cause to believe that the ' defendant named above did commit

the crime sat forth and thet probable cause based on the following facts:

On or about October 14th 2012 while at , Greer, SC 29651 the defendant, Shane Kelly Young, did commit the
offense of attempted murder in that he, with malice and alorethought, did directly attempt to cause the shooting death of Jeffery

Ward. The affiant has statements from victims to support the affiants probable cause. This incident occurred within the jurisdiction
of Greenville County South Carolina.

Offense Code: 3410
Code/Ordinence Sec:  16-03-0029 Signature of Affant . Y W
' Is me STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA / 'ﬂ - :
[[] Countyt [ Municipality of ] Cowtyt  [] Municpalty ot Affia 4 Mogee Street
- The accused Greenville, SC 29601~
5 to De amested ond brought before me  to be Greenville Affiant'sTetephans  (864)467-5210
dealt with according to the law.
@.8) ARREST WARRANT
Signature of Judge
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE QR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing from the above affidavit thal there are reasonable graunds to belleve that
RETURN
A copy of this amest t was delivered to on orabout  10/16/2012 defendent Shane Kelly Youn
de t g did viclale the criminal laws nt tho State of Scuth Carolina (or ordinance of
onlandan r @ County/ D Muricipality of Greenville ) @s set forth below:
i , DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Attempted Murder
- 'IA7. a 57 V %L Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swam before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the sald defendant and bring him or
——%Wmﬁ—— ter bafare me forthwith to ba dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrast Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant ai the ime of its execution, or as
forvurmhrict e ,
RETURN WARRANT TO: - 3)/1;723:2 eme )
" Greenville General Sessions . (> -+ Judge's Address 4 Mc Gee Street Room 116-A

305 E. North Street & Ls) ) Grenville, SC 29601-2256

Greenville County Courthouse Le’f‘f F" Hang Juces Judge's Telephone (864)467-5315

Greenville, SC 29601-2120 ila Foster ( )

d Judge Code: 5762 ) tssulng Court: Magistrate D Municipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville ; -
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2013GS2306416
— Shane Kelly Young y AW _2012A2330203160
ARA: y  Dateof Offense: _10/14/2012
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 31 y SC Code § :_16-03-0029
DOB: GEEN-19%2 SS# el )  CDRCode# _ 3410
Address: _(SRESRNMMRNRERD )
City,State,Zip: _SIMPSONVILLE, SC 29681 -
DL¥ e SIDE % SENTENCE SHEET O - 30 ¥
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMYV Yes{T] No[] HazmatYes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or XJPLEADS
TO: Murder / Attempted Murder
in violationof § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
[0 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [XJMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As Indicted, [ jLesser Included Offense, {]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)

Thepleais: [ ]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [X] Negotiated Sentencg, , [] Recommendation by the State.

~ D205 2674

SC Bar# endan Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the E State Department of Corrections, (0 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 50 days/monthsr (] underthe Youthful Offender Act nottoexceed ~——  years

and/or to pay a fine of $ e ; provided that upon the service of . days/months/years and/or payment

of 3 — ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[0 CONCURRENT or ONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[0 The Defendant is to be gj dit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. )

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [] Def. WalvesHearlng (] Ordered - PTUP
Total: 8 plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[ Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: . 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing a
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) s100 S\O0 - pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 3 $ paid to Public Defender Fund, -
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) . $25 T3 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) - $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 T3S
§ 14-1-213 Orug Court Surcharge) $150 s
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 (RS : § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation. '
TOTAL : 3 ;
Presiding Jud, %‘/
Clerk of Court/ mmgél\clf\i\o ; Lﬁﬁk g] S&E&MC_—___ Judge Code: gri\\nl
Court Reporter: aony Sentence Date: W\ AN

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ' INDICTMENT FOR

‘ ) ¥ ATTEMPTED MURDER
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) i : o
. ! -
At a Court of General Sessions, convenedon  JUL 23 2013 the Grand Jurors of Greenville
County present upon their oath: o

That SHANE KELLY YOUNG did in Greenville County, on or about the -14th day of October 2012,
unlawfully, with malice aforethought, and with the intent to kill, attempt to kill Cheryl Mann. This is in

violation of § 16-03-0029 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Again;t the peace and dignity of the State, and to the statute in such case made and provided.

[
SOLICITOR o




WITNESSES

Lloyd C Newman

Greenville County Shériffs Officé

11/26/2012

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2012A2330203160

ACTION OF‘GRAND JURY

#

T C A
prd ..
"FMAN GRAND JURY
Foreperson of Grand Jury

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2013-GS-23- 006414
BCS

j The State of South Carolina

County of Greenville

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS -
July TERM 2013
THE STATE
Vs,

SHANE KELLY YOUNG @

indictment for
3410

ATTEMPTED MURDER

VIOLATION § 16-03-0029




. 2012A2330203160

“ ARREST WARRANT 28

STAVE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ D Municipality of

Greenville

THE STATE 1-42-151851
against
Shane Kelly Young

Address:

. Simpsonville, SC 29680-6810

e s
Sex M Race: W Height 5§ Weight: 130

OLSwle: _gC _ OL#
DOB; 1982 Agency ORI#  SC0230000
Prosecuting Agency:  Greenville County Sheriffs Office
Proseculing Offcer L. Newman - 1173

Onense: Murder / Attempted Murder

r0-28-(2

. did within this county and state on orabout  10/14/2012

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL 53 smey G
[K] County ~ [[] Municipstiyot ) AFFIDAVIT Seas
Greenville )

Personally appeared boforo me the affiant L Newman who

belng duly swom deposes and says thal defendant  Shane Kelly Young

violate the cnminal laws of the
[[] Municipaiity of Greenville )

State of South Carolina (or ondinance of IE County/
in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Myrder / Attempted Murder

| further state that there is probeble cause to believe that the defendant named sbove did commit

the ciime set forth and that probable cause is_ba: on the following facts:
On or about October 14th 2012 while atﬁ Greer, South Carolina 29651 the defendant, Shane Kelly Young, did

commit the offense of attempted murder tn that he, with malice and aforethought, did dircctly attempt to cause the shooting death of
Cheryl Mann. The affiant has writlen statements in support of prabable cause. This incident occurred within the jurisdiction of
Greenville County South Carolina.

~

Signature of Affian ~ W

Offensa Code: 3410
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0029
S wamant s in_ e
D County/ D Municipality of
. The accused
3 ames an me to be
dealt with according to the law.
(Ls)
"SRAsIurS of Jutao
Date:
RETURN

A copy of this amest | n was defivered fo
dafendant
on I
/ 7&,%;:‘_
.M A sy e

RETURN WARRANT TO:

Greenville General Sessions . \r
305 E. North Street gv
Greenville County Courthouse
Greenville, SC 29601-2120

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

Greenville, SC 29601 -
Affiant’s Telephone  (864)467-5210

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA / ) / ﬂ ‘
[x] Countyl D Municipality of (/) Atfanyy/Add 4 Mcgee Street
)

Greenville

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
R eppesring from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that

on orabout 10/14/2012 defendant  Shane Kelly Young
did violale the ciimina) laws of the Stale of South Carolina (or ordinance of
m County/ D Municipality of Greenville

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Attempted Murder

) as set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empawared and direcied to amrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be deall with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable .

Swom to and subscribed before me

on 10/16/2012

)
) jugesAddress 4 Mc Gee Street Room 116-A
(Ls) ) Grenville, SC 29601-2256
)
)

Judge's Telephona  (864)467-5315
|:] Municipal [___| Circuit

\ssulng Court: Maglstrate
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

Leila Fostér
Judge Code: * §762

ORIGINAL




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Greenville )

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2013GS2306419

Shane Kelly Young ) AW _2012A2330203127

ARA: )  DateofOffense: _10/14/2012

Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 31 ) S.C.Code § :_16-11-0311

DOB: 1982  SS#: ) CDR Code #: _ 0079

Address: )

City,State,Zip: ~_SIMPSONVILLE, SC 29681 Syrs = 1,

DL¥: SID#: : g SENTENCE SHEET 15y-» l.,/Q

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[T] Hazmat Yes(] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was " [OJ CONVICTEDOF or XIPLEADS

TO: Burglary/ Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree

inviolationof § 16-11-0311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079

] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [XIMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC []817-25-45
wi/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: X As Indicted, DLsser Included Oﬁ'ense, [QDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (dcfendant’s initials)

Negotiated Senten 0 Recommendatlon by the State.

Attorney for ' Befendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the X State Department of Cérrections, ~ [] -County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of l L é/ days/monthsfyearsor [ ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/orto pay a fine of 3 =~ ——— ; provided that upon the serviceof ~ __~  days/months/years and/or payment

of§ — = plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

_ probation, which are incorporated by reference.
" ] CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ‘
[0 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code —§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.
[} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Clnld Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Crlmmal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[ JRESTITUTION: =[] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered  PTUP
Total: $ ' plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : " Obtain GED |
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling |
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $_\S ES pmts. of $ beginning
g ‘g;ﬂ;g‘;)(%)(f‘" s“"‘:;:)g°) :;g" : $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUT Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 [T
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 s —
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 s
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca §$ D Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $5 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.

- | R
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk QM&) \)3 J\LM Presiding Judge

Judge Code: 2\ b
Court Reporter: \ Sentence Date: TGRS 01

SCCA/217 (03/2011




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
' ) BURGLARY FIRST DEGREE
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on JUL 23 213 the Grand Jurors of Greenville

County present upon their oath: |

That SHANE KELLY YOUNG did in Greenville County, on or about the 14th day of October 2012, willfully and
unlawfully enter the dwelling of Sandra Hand located at [ ] ] JEJJBER Greer. South Carolina without
consent and with the intent to commit a crime therein, and the burglary was accompanied by circumstances of
aggravation, to wit: The entering or remaining occurred during the nighttime hours and/or while armed with a
deadly weapon and/or did cause physical injury to a person who was not a participant in the crime. This is in

violation of §16-11-0311 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and co! e made and provided.

7 SOLICITOR




WITNESSES

Lloyd C Newman

Greenville County Sheriffs Office

10/15/2012

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2012A2330203127

“ACTION-OF‘GRAND JURY:«

S -
<

2L < Fe
Foreperson of Gravd Jury

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2013-Gs-23- 006419
BCS

The State of South Carolina
/ = _County of Greenville

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JUIY TERM 2013

THE STATE

VS.

HANE KELLY Youueﬁ

Indictment for

0079
BURGLARY FIRST DEGREE

VIOLATION § 16-11-0311




o353/

ARREST WARRANT /11272

" 9012A2330203127

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - x
County/ D Municipality of

Greenville

THE STATE 1-12-151851
agalnst

Shane Kelly Young

Simpsonville, SC 29680-6810

Sex M Race: W Helghtt § Weight: 130

DL State: DL#

Address:

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL & Aty dorer
[K] County-  [] wuniceliyol, ) AFFIDAVIT : oty
.Greenville )

Personally appeared before me the affiant L Newman who
being duly swom deposes and says that defendani Shane Kelly Young

did within (his county and state on oraboul  10/14/2012 o violaie the cimmal laws of the
State of South Carolina or ondinance of County/ D Municipality of Greenville )

in the following particulars:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Burplary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree

{ futher state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant naméd above did commil
the crime set forth and thal probable cause is based on the following facts:

On or about September 14th 2012 the defendant, Shane Kelly Young, did commit the offense of burglary first degree, in that he
unlawfully forced entry into the occupied dwelling of Sandra Hand located atﬁ, Greer, South Carolina and did so
with the intent to commit murder. The affiant has an audio recorded conversation taken during hostage negotiations where the
defendant admits the aforementioned actions. The defendant was locgsedifside of the dwelling by Greenville County Deputies, This
offense occurred within the jurisdiction of Greenville County Sough{ C

DOB: 1982 Agency ORI#  §C0230000
Prosecuting Agency:  Greenville County Sheriffs Office
Prosecuting Officer L, Newman - 1173
Oftense: Burglary / Burglary (ARer June 20, 1985) - First
legree
Offense Code: 0079
CodelOndinance Sec:  16-11-0311
IS wairant s in 8
D County/ |:| Municipatity of
. The accused
i to bo amesied and brought before me - to be
dealt with socording 1o the law.
(L.s)

" Egnaturo ¢ Judge
Date:

Signature of Af 547‘7/77’ 3.
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA V At r 4 Megee Street ‘
County! Municipatity of n “ dress
b Gounnt  [T] Municpatiy o Greenville, SC 20601-
Greenville Aﬂlam‘s Teiephone (864)467-5210

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

it appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that

on orabout 10/14/2012 defendent  Shane Kelly Young
did violate the criminal laws of the Stale of South Carclina (or ordinance of
[K] County [} Municipatityof - Greenville

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree

) as set forth balow:

Having found prabable cause and the above affiant having swom before mo, you are empowered and directed to arvest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to faw. A copy of this Arrest Warant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafler as is practicable
Swom to and subscnbed before me

)
RETURN WARRANT TO:
10/15/2012
Greenville General Sessions * ) Judge's Address 4 Mcgee Street, Room 116-B
305 E. North Street {Ls) ) Greenville, SC 29601-
Greenville County Courthouse g ) Judge's Telephone  (864)467-5302
Greenville, SC 29601-2120 ag IE sudgsCode: 5031 ) lssuing Coun: Magistrate (] Municipat (] cirauit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




Address:

City,State,Zip: _SIMPSONVILLE, SC 29681
DLé MM  SID#

)
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[}

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2013GS2306420
Shane Kelly Young y AW 2012A2330203 146
AKA: ) Date of Offense:  10/14/2012
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 31 )  SC.Code § ;_16-03-0029
DoB: gag-1982  Sss# N _ ) ~~CDRCode#: _ 3410
)
)

SENTENCE SHEET O -390 y

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTEDOF or {JPLEADS
TO: Murder / Attempted Murder '
in violationof § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Cade # 3410 _
] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT ([JSERIOUS [XIMOST SERIOUS [Mandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As Indicted, [ TLesser Included Offense, [JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)

The plea is:

d endation by the State.

Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [X] Negotiated Sentence ecQ;

2 -7
SC Bar# efer Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of O  days/months/! [ underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed —  years
and/or to pay a fine of § o ; providédtiiat upon the service of -_ days/months/years and/or payment

of§ — ;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for —_

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated, by reference.

[J CONCURRENT or " CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[ The Defendant is to be giYen credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convieted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. ' .

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Watves Hearing (Jordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED M
{J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: " Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: b Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 "3 WQ pmts. of § beginning
gl;; 5‘2 ;g;)(%)u(lD ;‘Jl Surczna:)ge) ::go : 5 paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 5 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 3
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $NS
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) s1so " §
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40fea $ [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 9 § 47.12 requires $560 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
TOTAL 3

Court Reporter! Sentence Date:  _\\~\A“ 20>

Clerk of Court/ De¥ Cleck Qo,&\ HANL s —— }:,r;;figfdtdge LAY

SCCA/217 (03/2011
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ‘©  INDICTMENT FOR

, ) :  ATTEMPTED MURDER
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) '..': ;

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on -IUL 23 ik the Grand Jurors of Greenville
County present upon their oath: B

That SHANE KELLY YOUNG did in Greenville County, on or about the 14th day of October 2012,
" unlawfully, with malice aforethought, and with the intent to kill, attempt to kill Sandra Kay Hand. This

is in violation of § 16-03-0029 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and conffary to the statute jn such case made and provided.

N

i)

) \._)  SOLICITOR




ﬂ

WITNESSES

Lioyd C Newman

Greenville County Sheriffs Office

11/26/2012

DOCKET NO. 2013-GS-23-
BCS

Tﬁe State of South Carolina

County of Greenville

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
July TERM 2013
THE STATE
_ vs.
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2012A2330203146 SHANE KELLY YO
: .ACTION.QF-GRAND.JURY... ) :
——TRUEBHE ——
' oz A S
"AREMAN GRAND dunit
Foreperson of Grand Jury
VERDICT Indictment for
3410
ATTEMPTED MURDER
’ VIOLATION § 16-03-0029
Foreperson of Petit Jury -

Date:

006420




. ARREST WARRANT 208/
: 71 -E A
.+ 2012A2330203146
STATE OF S0UTH CAROLINA
[')’(J Couniy/ D Municipality of
Greenville
THE STATE 1-12-151864
against

Shane Kelly Young

Address.

Simpsonville, SC 29680-6810

Phone: SSN:W
Sex: M Race: W Heiihl: i eight: 130

DLStale g OL#

0OB: /1982 Agency ORI#  SC0230000
Prosscating Agency:  Greenville County Sheriffs Office
Prosecuting Officer. [. Mewman- 1173

Offense: Murder / Atlempted Musder

Qitense Code: 3410.
Code/Ordinance Sac:  16-03-0029

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL o e
K] Countyt  [T] Municipaiy of y . .  AFFIDAVIT S
Greenville

Personally appeared before me tha affiant L. Newman who

being duly swormn deposes and says that defendant Shane Kelly Young
did within this county and stale on orabout  10/14/2012 violalé the cniminal faws of the
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of ]”}q Caunty/ D Municipality of Greenville )
in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Myrder / Atempted Murder

{ further siate that fhere s probable cause o belfieve that the defendant named above did commit
the crime sai forth and ihal probable cause ig.basgd on the following facts:

On or about October {41h 2012 while al , Greer, SC 29651 the defendant, Shane Kelly Young, did commit the
offense of attempted murder in that he, wilh'malice’and atorethought, did directly attempt 1o cause the shooting death of Sundra Kay

Hand. The affiant has an stalements from victims to support the affiants probable cause. This incident occurred within the
jurisdiction of Greenville County South Carolina.

/
/\/ -

Signature of Amam/// y

IS wariant 15 | 1=}
[:] County/ D Municipatity of
The acoused

[§" fo ba arresied and brought before me o be
desit with according to the faw

(LS)
Signatwg of Judgy
Date:
RETURN
A capy of this amest wamant was delivered to
defendant S Z.Q/;.g , ‘Z/&M
~od
on T /a(a //;
- 2. /g‘”"—‘ - y 7 x\»&
1 O a3talien aw Enigrcemen oar
RETURN WARRANT TO:
Greenville General Sessions {7‘
305 E. North Street - ‘r

Greenville County Courthouse \\
Greenville, SC 29601-2120

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

¢ (2 e st 2.._,..,»_.»&-,,—
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA / / //r/)/

Gounty! Municoalty of AffianisAddiess 4 Mcgee Street
b} Gounty [T municipaityet [ /") Greenville, 5C 20601~

Greenville ) Affiant's Telephonie  (864)467-5210

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds fo  believe that

on crabout 1071472012 defendant  Shane Kelly Young
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Camlina (or ordinance of
@ County/ [:] Municipality of Greenville

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Attempted Murder

) as set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed 1o arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her belore me forihwith to be dealt with accarding ta law. A copy of this Arcest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafler as is praclicable
Sworn to and subscribed before me“\

on 10/16/2012 /

)
) Judge's Address 4 Mc Gee Street Room 1 16-A
ts) ) Grenville, SC 29601-2256
) Judge's Telephone  (864)467-5315
) [] municipat [] cireutt

Issuing Court: Magistrate
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

phaiure of {ssuing Judge
Leila Foster
Judge Code: 5762

ORIGINAL




R

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2013GS2306423
Shane Kelly Young y CAWH _2012A2330203147
AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _10/14/2012
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 31 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0029
DOB: ggg-19%2  ss# N )  CDRCode# _ 3410
Address: )
City,State,Zip: ~ SIMPSONVILLE, SC 29681 T M-
DLE: SIDA: % SENTENCE SHEET » - 3o y
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[J] Hazmat Yes[] No(]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTEDOF or XIPLEADS
TO: Murder/ Attempted Murder )
in violationof § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
{0 NON-VIOLENT [X] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [XIMOST SERIOUS [OMandatory GP§(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [X] AsIndicted, [JLesser Included Offense, [ JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: l Without Negotlanons or Recommendation, [X} Negotiated SentencZD Recommendation by the State.
L Oszos Sl Lifonbll. 49
SC Bar# Def¥n Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [ state Department of Chrrections, [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of &_ dayslmon [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/ortopayafineof§ ———_ provided-fat upon the service of e days/months/years and/or payment

of§ — ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[] CONCURRENT or  JX|, CONSECUTIVE to sentence om:
[J The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S. C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [] Def, Waives Hearing ~ []Ordered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ _ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: "Obtain GED  [J
[ Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: _ 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) sw00 s\ pmts. of $ beginning
g ';;E;;;g‘;)(%)l}ll)gism;z;)ge) ::(2)0 5 | 3 - paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 [
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 A5
g§ 14 1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§ 36-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § [1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 ) § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.

i Hle
Presiding Judge i
Clerk ofCowvev% c§ mj ymmm___ Tudge Code: - ANG TS

Court Reporter: Sentence Date: A\~ \q 20\
SCCA/217 (03/2011)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) c INDICTMENT FOR

) ATTEMPTED MURDER
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on JuL 2 3 1 the Grand Jurors of Greenville
1
County present upon their oath: :

That SHANE KELLY YOUNG did in Greenvillé '.County, on or about the 14th day of October 2012,
unlawfully, with malice aforethought, and with the intent to kill, attempt to kill Kayla Louise Atkinson.

This is in violation of § 16-03-0029 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.
:éa\\ o

G SOLICITOR




WITNESSES

Lloyd C Newman

Greenville County Sheriffs Office

11/26/2012
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2012A2330203147
-ACTION OF- GRAND JURY'
i ¥
,- e ,
T~ B
"TAERAN GRAND woni.
Foreperson of GFakid'Jiary ™'~ "
VERDICT
Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO.  2013-G8-23- 006423

J The State of South Carolina

County of Greenville

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
July TERM 2013

THE STATE

VS.

SHANE KELLY YOUN

Indictment for
3410

ATTEMPTED MURDER

VIOLATION § 16-03-0029

|




Greenville

THE STATE 4-12-151851
against

Shane Kelly Young

Address:

Simpsonville, SC 29680-6810

Phane: Ty 2 e
Sex. M Rate: W Heightt 5§ 7 Weight 130

pLSle: g DL#& q__
008: 11982 Agency ORI#  SC0230000

prosecuting Agency: - Qreenville County Sheriffs Office
prosecuting Officer. L. Newman - 1173
oOttense: Murder / Attempted Murder

Offense Code: 3410
Code/Ordinance Sec: 16-03-0029

e wananl 15 0 IhE
[:] County/ D Muricipalily of
The accused

" 1o be amested and brought  before  me to be
dealt with according 1o the law.

(L.8.)

Sigrotuia of Judge

Date:

RETURN
A copy of this emest wanant was doliyered to

dafendant ﬁ%n@h a
i1 [BlafI 2=

R
on

DM, S L1y

RETURN WARRANT TO:
Greenville General Sessions . Q)
305 E. North Siveet -
Greenville County Courthouse (j"
Greenville, SC 29601-2120

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

| ARREST WARRANT 7081
T012A2330203147 7
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
[i} County/ l:] Municipality af

ORIGINAL

Fonn Appioved by

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL st sitomney Goverad
@ County! D Municipality of Yy . AFFIDAVIT Ap 23, 2003
Greenville )

Personally appeated before me the affiant L. Newman who

baing duly swom depdses and says that defendant Shane Kelly Young
did wiltin this county and stale on Gf about 1071472012
State of South Carofina (or ordinance of D:q County/

in the following paricutars: '

vioiale the crminal Jaws of the
Greenville )

D Municipality of

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Auempted Murder

| futther state thal there s probable  cause to belleve that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause 15 d on the following facls:

On of about October 14th 2012 while at Greer, SC 29651 the defendant, Shane Kelly Young, did commit the
offense of atterapted murder in that he, with malice and aforsthought, did directly atempt 10 cause the shooting death of Kayla
Louise Atkinson. The affiant has statements from victims o support the affiants probable cause. This incident occurred wiihin the
jurisdiction of Greenville County South Carolina. /,,.
d )
i gtk

Y/ /
Signature of Affiant % / . / (P

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
Eﬂ County! D Municipality of

Greeaville

e

77 /
Affiant's Addéa{ 4 Mcgee Street

) Greenville, SC 29601-
Affiants Telephone  (864)467-5210

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
it appearing  from the above affidavit  that thera are reasonable grounds to  believe that

on orabout 1071412012 defendant  Shane Kelly Young
did viglate the criminat laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

I)’(] Cauntyl D Municipality of Greenville

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder { Attempted Murder

) as set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the gbove affiant having swarn before me, you are empowered and directed 1o arest the said defendant and bring him ot
her belore me forthwith to be dealt with according 1o taw. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall ba delivered 1o the defendant at the time of its execution, of as
saon thereatler as is praclicatjie

Sworn to and subscribed before me

on 10/16/2012

Grenville, SC 29601-2256 ,
Judge's Telephone  (864)467-5315
Issuing Court: Magistate D Municipal
ORIGINAL

GiAtIIc OF [3suing Judge
feila Foster
Judge Code: 5762

)

vl )
Judge's Address 4 Mc Gee Street Room 116-A

/ / / {8} )

)

)

D Circuit

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville g
STATE Vvs. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2013GS2306424
Shane Kelly Young ). AMWH _201242330203145
AKA: ) Dateof Offense: _10/15/2012
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 31 ) S.C.Code § ;_16-03-0010, 0020
ng?;s ONE-1952  SS#INNERN )  CDRCode#: _ 0116
Address: RIS )
City,State,Zip:  SIMPSONVILLE, SC 29681 ]
DLY: Sememell SiDE % SENTENCE SHEET 32, -l /&

*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[J Hazmat Yes[] No[]

Tn disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Murder/Murder
in violation of § 16-03-0010, 0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116
{7 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [XIMOST SERIOUS  [[JMandatory GPS(CSC []§17-2545
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: Aslndicted, []Lesser Included Offense, [[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: ;] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, X} Negotiated Sentenge] Recgmmendation by the State.
A :
= 015305 3469

SC Bar# efe ttorney fotPefendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the X1 State Department of Corrections, [J County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of LJ deys/menthsivearser  [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed — years
and/or to pay a fine of —_— ; provided that upon the service of - days/months/years and/or payment
of§ — ;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for —_
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[0 CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
(] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Cade § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.
[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C.Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,pessess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing CJorderea PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: 3 days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0 )
[ Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: 5 . Random Drug/Alcohol testing M|
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) ] Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 3100 pmts. of § beginning
g 1;2;?; ;;?g&&i::,t::)ge) ::go : $- : paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUT Breath Test) $25 8 Otherz
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 3
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ j! :’
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) si1s0 "
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca 3 [0 Appeinted PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $9 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in instailments) s during probation.

o s | ( 7‘ ; .[J/(/L/
. Presiding Judg

(]

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ?M(b \)\) \Jﬂbln/.’ub—’—‘ Judge Cade: /&\\a N

Court Reporter: Sentence Date:  \\ =~ \A-O\3

SCCAJ/217 (03/2011) °




Name: SHANE KELLY YOUNG

Address; SN

City: SIMPSONVILLE State: SC ZIP :29681

SS#: SEMMMMMM Sex:M Race: W_
Date of Birth: 1982
State: SC Driver’s License #:_jJJ] IR

GENERAL SESSIONS DOCKET TRACKING SHEET \NB\

Indictment # : 2013GS2306424

¥

Warrant/Ticket # 2012A42330203161

No Warrant:

Offense Code: 0549
Offense Name: Weapons / Poss. Weapon Du

Date of Arrest: November 26, 2012

DATE OF DISPOSITION: 11-19-13

FILED
NOV 20 2013

DISPOSITION:
1. Guilty Plea
2. Trial (Guilty)

3. Trial (Not Guilty)

*__xx___4. Disn/Nol Pros/Pros Ended

* 5. Judicial Commitment
6. Judicial Dismissal

* Explain:

pled guilty to other charges

Clerk of Court
Greenville County

* 7. Remanded

8. Dismissed at Prelim

_____ 8. NeBill
* 9. Failure to Appear
* 10. Other

Judge:

Ct. Reporter:

Defense Attorney: MAULDIN, JOHN

Offense Cq&e: 0549

Sentence:

Solicitor: Betty Strom %()

0015305

Offense Name: Weapons / Poss. Weapon Du




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) - INDICTMENT FOR -
) MURDER AND POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE

COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the Grand Jurors of Greenville
JuL 23 2013
County present upon their oath:
COUNT ONE
MURDER

That SHANE KELLY YOUNG did in Greenville County, on or about the 14th day of October, 2012, unlawfully
and with malice aforethought kill Kenneth Darrell Horton by mcans of shooting him with a handgun, and that
Kenneth Darrell Horton died as a proximate result thereof. This is in violation of §16-03-0010 of the South

Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

COUNT TWO
POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME
That SHANE KELLY YOUNG did in Greenville County, on or about the 14th day of October, 2012, possess or
. visibly display a handgun during the commission or attempted commission of a violent crime, to wit: Murder.

This is in violation of §16-23-0490 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in-such case made and provided.

SOLICITOR




WITNESSES

Lioyd C Newman

Greenville County Sheriffs Office

11/26/2012

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2012A2330203145

2012A2330203161

ACTION-OF GRAND JURY

-

|

U ¢ ?1 —
| %N GRAND Juni
Foreperson of Grand Jury

* VERDICT

]

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2013-(58-23:;!:-s 00642 ‘l

The State of South Carolina
/ County of Greenville

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

Ji.nly TERM 2013

THE STATE

VS.

SHANE KELLY YOUNG

Indictment for
0116, 0549

MURDER AND POSSESSION OF A WEAPON
DURING THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT
CRIME

VIOLATION § 16-03-0010 and §16-23-0490




ARREST WARRANT 7881
AR . /-28 {2
.~ '3012A2330203145
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ D Municipality of
Greenville
THE STATE 1-12-4651851
agalnst
Shane Kelly Young
—
Simpsonville, SC 29680-6810
Phone: SSN:

[ .
Sexx: M Race: . W Height S5 7 Weight 130
DLSiale: _gC  DL#
DOB: 1982 Agency ORI SC0230000
Prosecuting Agency:  Greenville County Sheriffs Office
Prosecuting Oficer: L. Newman - 1173

Offense: Murder / Murder

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL 55, nitnoy Gerera
K] Countyr  [] Munichpaity of ), . AFFIDAVIT : ot
Greenville )

Personally appeared before me the afiant L Newman . wiio
being duly swom deposes and sdys that defendant  Shane Kelly Young

did within this county and state on orabout  10/15/2012 violate the cnminal laws of the
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/ D Municipality of Greenville )

in the following particulars:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Murder

| futher state thal there is probable cause lo befisve that the defendant named above did commit

the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:
On or about October 14th 2012 while at ., Greer, SC 29651 the defendant, Shane Kelly Young, did commit the

offense of murder in that he, with malice and aforcthbught, did directly cause the shooting death of Kenneth Darrell Horton, The
affiant has an audio recorded conversation taken during hostage negotiations where the defendant admits shooting the victim as well
as.additional statements from victims to support the affiants probable capse. This incident occurred within the jurisdiction of
Greenville County South Carolina. -

Offense Code: 0116
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0010, 0020 Signature of Affant ) ﬁ///’
Z M
werrant 18 . mone STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) / V é
D County/ D Municipality of E] County! D Municipalty of ) Affianfs Address 4 Mcgee Street
- The accused ) Greenvﬂel, SC 29601~
0 amested  an rought me to be Greenville Affiants Telephone (864)467-5210
deall with according to the law.
- s ARREST WARRANT
Signature of Judge
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
R appeming from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
A copy of this . wa“a;E:::N delivered 0 on orabout 10/15/2012 defandant  Shane Kelly Young
defondant y did violate the crminal laws of the Siate of South Carolina (or osdinance of
- p GZV-»_S K| Counyr  [] Municpaliyaf  Greenville ) &s sel forth below:
! DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Murder
5 Y V&L Maving found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowared and directed to amest the sald defendant nt.\d bring him or
@ oroamam GHiceT her before ma forthwith 1o ba dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
: mntxh &’; and suag . gglggg?e me )
RETURN WARRANT TO: . S on 10/16/2012 )
Greenville General Sessions ‘ y Judge's Address 4 Mc Gee Street Room 116-A
305 E. North Street t)\ /1/, Ls) ) Grenville, SC 29601-2256
Greenville County Courthouse W 771 y Judse's Teeptiane (864)467-5315
Greenville, SC 29601-2120 Judge Code: 5762 )  lssuing Court: Magistrate [ wmunicipa [] circutt
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville ;
STATE VS. y INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2013GS2306425
Shane Kelly Young y  A/Wi _2012A2330203148
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _10/16/2012
Race: WHITE - Sex: M Age: 31 )y SCCode §: 16-03-0029
DOB: SEEEF1982__SS#: INNARERN )  CDRCode# _3410
Address: )
City,State,Zip: _SIMPSONVILLE, SC 29681 ' -
DLY: SIDA: g SENTENCE SHEET O - 30

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was {C] CONVICTED OF or (XJPLEADS
TO: Murder/ Attempted Murder

in violationof § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
0 NON-VIOLENT  [X] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [XIMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: AslIndicted, ["]LesserIncluded Offense, [T]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentenc 1. Rec endation by the State.

S 3¢2L

gC Bar# DMt § SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commxted to the State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of o days/month: [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/ortopayafineof§ _ _——=  ;provi at upon the service of - days/months/years and/or payment

of§ ___—" ;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated,by reference.

] CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

(0 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Cede . § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

Attorney for

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. WalvesHearing ] Ordered  PTUP '_
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ : days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED .
[J Set by SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling d
*Fine: b Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211{A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $\\O\Qy pmts. of beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § : ; i
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 12 3 g : paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 A
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ c”
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3 )
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § : {1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $s 9 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (lfpald in instaliments) $~ during probation.

e W
Presiding J udge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk S—————— Judge Code:

Court Reporter: ‘%} Sentence Date: \\ \L?‘D o)
SCCA/217 (03/2011)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ‘ INDICTMENT FOR
ATTEMPTED MURDER

)
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )

the Grand Jurors of Greenville

JuL 23 2613

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on
Cdunty present upon their oath:

That SHANE KELLY YOUNG did in Greenville County, on or about the 16th day of October 2012,
unlawfully, with malice aforethought, and with the intent to kill, attempt to kill Summer Mann. This is

in violation of § 16-03-0029 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

“  SOLICITOR




WITNESSES

Lloyd C Newman

Greenville County Sheriffs Office

11/26/2012

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2012A2330203148

TRUE BILL
F o P
“BREMAN GRAND JUiT

A

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2013-GS-23-
BCS

The State of South Carolina

County of Greenville

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ul
July TERM 2013
THE STATE

VS,

SHANE KELLY YOUN%

Indictment for

ATTEMPTED MURDER

VIOLATION § 16-03-0029

006425
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,  ARREST WARRANT 7481
- 2012A2330203148 “*"*
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ D Municipaiity of
Greenville
THE STATE 1-12-151864
against
Shane Kelly Young
addess
' Simpsonville, SC 29680-68 10
Phone; SSN _
Sex: _M_ Raca: W Height 5 7 Weight 130
DL State: ¢ DL#
pos: 932 Agency ORI #  $C0230000

Proseauling Agency:  Gireenville County Sheriffs Office
Prosecuting Oficer. 1, Newman - 1173 '
Oitense: Murder / Attempted Murder

STATE OF SQUTH CAROLINA Fanu Approved by

) OR’ Gl NA L 5.C. Attemey Ganerst
E County/ D Municipality of ). i AFFIDAVIT 21 2003
Greenville )
Personally appearsd before me the affiant [ Newman who
being duly swom deposes and says that defendenl  Shane Kelly Young
did within this county and state on orabout  {()/16/2017 violale the cniminal Taws of the

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of Countyf

D Municipality of
in the following parliculars:

Greenville : )

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: \yrder / Attempted Murder

| luther stale that thore is probable cause to  believe (hal the defendant named above did commit
the crime sst forth and that probable cause is hased on the following facls:

On or about October 14th 2012 while 4t , Greer, SC 29651 the defendant, Shane Kelly Young, did commit the
offense of attempted murder in-that he, with nialice 2hd aforcthought, did directly attempt to cause the shooting death of Summer
Mana. The affiant has statements from victims to support the affiants probable canse. This incident oceurred within the jurisdiction
of Greenville County South Carolina,

Greenville, SC 29601-2120

Offense Code: 3410
: 16-03-002 / ' .
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0029 Signaure of Afiant -3 /// /j; e . éﬁ/M
ThS warant & CERTIFIED PO SERVICE W e 7Y 7
N STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 7 ,)
[} county [T Municipaliy of S . /| AfiantbAaofess 4 Megee Street
: bd County/ [:] Municipality of L) >
The accused ) Greenville, SC 29601-
is 1o be amested and Dbrought before me o be Greenville Affiant’s Telephione  (864)467-5210-
dealt with according to the law,
(S ARREST WARRANT
Signature of Judge
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS GOUNTY:
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds fo believe that
RETURN
, 6/2012 X
A copy of ihis arrest wa7nt was dejivered to :'; or'a::ciut o IO/lib,; 0' : AT :le’?:“dalfft (Shanj Kelly ;Ymmg
id viclate the criminal laws of the e of Sou arolina (or ordinance o
::z‘lendanl éﬁﬂ\ﬁ, é"’) @ County/ D Municipality of Greenville ) s set forth below:
/e Qg [12 -
PESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder/ Attempted Murder
7 ’14 - & C! y 7 1@ - Having found probabile cause and the above affiant having swomn before me, you are empowered and directed to arest the said defendant and bring him or
GREIGS o RIGCEmoen OIear her before me forthwitl to be dealt with according to faw. A copy of this Amest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execulion, ar as
goon Qhereat;e_r asis xgggnc fble )
worn to and subscabad bgfore me
£ :
R TURNWARR.ANTTQ ‘ q on 10/16/2012 D; )
Greenville General Sessions . 7 Judge's Address 4 M¢ Gee Street Room 116-A
305 E. North Street g)g‘“ ; o S ) Grenville, SC 29601-2356
Greenville County Courthouse anli of lseung dudig Judge's Telephane  (864)467-5315
Leila Foster )
)

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

Judge Code: 5762

[:l Municipal

ORIGINAL

Issuing Court: Magistrate
ORIGINAL

D Circuit

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




Address:
City,State,Zip: ~SIMPSONVILLE. SC 29681
DL# SN SID#:

*CDL Yes[ ] No[[] CMV Yes[[] No[] Hazmat Yes{] No[]

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2013GS2306426
Shane Kelly Young )  A/WH _2012A2330203149
AKA: ) Date of Offense:  10/16/2012
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 31 ) 8.C.Code § :_16-03-0029
DOB: 1982 SS#: )  CDRCode# _ 3410
)
)
)

SENTENCE SHEET > _ 35

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Murder/ Attempted Murder :
in violaionof § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
[0 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [XIMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
w/minor st or Lewd Act) '
The charge is: AsIndicted, [TJLesser Included Offense, [JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)

[} Without Negotiations or Recommendation, X Negotiated Sentenc [0 Recommendation by the State.
o) A 3 ‘24
. SC Bar# Attorney for Deferidant SC Bar#
RE, the Defendant is commited to the [, State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of O days/months.{@r {1 underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § —— ; provided that upon the serviceof @ __ ———  days/months/years and/or payment
of § — ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[J CONCURRENT or K] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammuiition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ORESTITUTION: [T] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered PTUP
Tatal: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ - Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  $\HO pmts. of $ begiining
14-1-211{A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3 . .

g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 5 $§ __ paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 5 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ .
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ AN
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 ~§
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 8
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § - [J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 35 $05 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) s during probation.
TOTAL ' f /

iding Jud W-/
Clerk of Court/ Deputy CleerM% \)\‘\ JAM\/JJ“‘——’ }:;;e Cfde: gg e
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: ~ \\—-\A 21>

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) . | INDICTMENT FOR
ATTEMPTED MURDER

)
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the Grand Jurors of Greenville
JuL 23 2013
County present upon their oath: -
That SHANE KELLY YOUNG did in Greenville County, on or about the 16th day of October 2012,
unlawfully, with malice aforethought, and with the intent to kilt, attempt to kill Thomas E. McConnell.

This is in violation of § 16-03-0029 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

tatute in such case made and provided.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and con
™

—  \__SOLICITOR




WITNESSES

Lloyd C Newman

Greenville County Sheriffs Office

11/26/2012

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2012A2330203149

C ACTIONVF BRANDIORY ™ -
:‘ !ﬁﬁRIIE EII I d.
| T & Tt ;
TFMAN GRAND diir

Foreperson of Grand Jury

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

006426

DOCKET NO. 2013-GS-23-
BCS

The State of South Carolina
J' , County of Greenville

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

July TERM 2013

THE STATE

Vs,

SHANE KELLY YOUNG

Indictment for
3410

ATTEMPTED MURDER

VIOLATION § 16-03-0029




ARREST WARRANT 705/
o \ H28-()
. 2012A2330203149
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ !, D Municipalily of
Greenville
THE STATE 1-12-461851
agalnst
. Shane Kelly Young
Address:

Simpsonville, SC 29680-6810

Phone: SSN:

Sex; _M Race: W Height 5 7 Weight: 130
DL State: DL#& .

DOB: 1982

Agency ORI#  $C0230000
Prosecuting Agency:  Greenville County Sheriffs Office
Prosecuting Officer. . I, Newman - 1173

Offense: Murder / Attempted Murder

Offense Code: 3410
Code/Ordinance Sec: 16-03-0029

STATE OF SOUTH GAROLINA ) ORIGINAL STt
K] Countyt  [] Municipality of 1 AFFIDAVIT Pt
Greenville ) ,

Personally appeared before me the afiant L Newman who

belng duly swom deposes and says that defendani. Shane Kelly Young

did within this county and state on orabout 10/16/2012 viclate the cominal laws of the
State of South Carclina {or ordinance of County/ D Municipality of Greenville )
in tha following particulars:

) further stale that there is probable cause to belleve that the defendant named above did commit

the crime set forth and that probable cause is the following facts:

On or about October 14th 2012 while at| , Greer, SC 29651 the defendant, Shane Kelly Young, did commit the
offense of attempted murder in that he, with malice and aforethought, did direcily attempt to cause the shooting death of Thomas E.
McConnell. The affiant has statements from victims to support the affiants probable cause. This incident occurred within the
jurisdiction of Greenville County South Carolina,

Signature of Affiant

I5 wamant s n
D County/ D Municipality of
. The accused
5 to amest an e me to be
dealt with sccording to the law.

Signaturo of Judgo
Date:

RETURN

A copy of this amest nt was deli fo
defendant .;Z )
on 7, %;@a 2.

A, 3y

RETURN WARRANT TO:
Greenville General Sessions
305 E. North Street
Greenville County Courthouse ‘) '
Greenville, SC 29601-2120

ORIGINAL  ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

El Countyl D Municipaty of Afant's Add 4 Mcge Street
Greenville, SC 29601-

Greenville Afhant's Telephone  {864)467-5210

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
R appeaing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that

on orabout  10/16/2012 dofendont . Shane Kelly Young
did violate the crminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ondinance of
m County/ D Municipality of Greenville

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Attempted Murder

)} as set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to amest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Amest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafier as is practicable

Swom to and subscribed before me

on 10/16/2012

)
) Judge's Address 4 Mc Gee Street Room 116-A
Z, k 2 sy ) Grenville, SC 29601-2256
Leila Foster | ) Judge's Teleghone  (864)467-5315
)

Judge Code: 5762 issuing Court: Magistrate |:| Municipa!
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

[] circun

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL



11:32:08 Tuesday, August 15, 2014

GMTI330D SCDC OFFENDER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 08/19/14
OMCOMITA RELEASE DATE SCREEN C023981
SCDC# > 357849 : LCC: PERRY
YOUNG, SHANE KELLY SCDC CLASSIFICATION..: VIOLENT
OFFENDER TYPE...: ADULT-STRAIGHT SENTENCE SEXUAL REGISTRY..: N

SEXUAL PREDATOR..: NOT APP

DNA STATUS.......: COMPLETED

GPS REQUIREMENT..: N
PREA DECISION....:

CURRENT SENTENCE: CONSECUTIVE SENTENCE ..:
LIFE CURRENT SENT START DATE: 10/15/2012
PROJECTED COMPLETION DATES
MAXOUT DATE .....: 99/99/9999 CURRENT EWC
YOA SIX YEAR DATE: CURRENT EEC

INITIAL PAROLE DATE: 00/00/0000 NEXT PAROLE HEARING DATE: 00/00/0000

TOTAL GT DAYS EARNED .......: 000000 LABOR CREW/WORK PROG DATE: 99/99/39999
TOTAL EARNED WORK CREDITS ..: 000000 LABCR CREW DISQ REASON:

TOTAL EDUCATION CREDITS ....: 000000 CATEGORY 4 OR 5 OFFENSE

TOTAL EXTRA EARNED CREDITS .: 000 SUPERVISED REENTRY DATE..: 00/00/00
TOTAL SERVICE TIME EARNED ..: 000000 ISS.iciecentensennanns ceeet

PFKEYS: 5:HISTORY OF DATE CHANGES







SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

RECORD SUMMARY REPORT DATED 08/19/14
YOUNG, SHANE KELLY FBI # 226692VB7 SID# SC01395124 SCDC # 357849 -
OFFENDER TYPE.: ADULT-STRAIGHT SENTENCE
INSTITUTION ..: PERRY CORR INST
SECURITY/CUST.: 3 MINIMUM IN
CURR INCARC SENT...:999 YRS 0 MOS
CENTRAL MONITORING.: YES
SOCIAL SECURITY #...:[ N

CURRENT PROGRAM..: NO CURRENT PROGRAM

C0239

DORM.....s0c.....: Q4B0108B
RACE....:W SEX...:M

PROJ MAXOUT DATE: 99/99/9999
PROJ PAROLE DATE: 00/00/0000
EWC JOB..: NO CURRENT JOB

EDUC PGM.: NO CURR EDUC PROGRAM
EWC LEVEL: 0 EEC LEVEL:

0 DYS

AGE...: 32 DATE OF BIRTH..: i 82 ASSIGNMENT..: GENERAL DETAIL UNEM
PREVIOUS NUMBERS:
*% NO PREVIOUS NUMBERS **
SENTENCE SENTENCE
CURRENT OFFENSES YRS MOS DYS COUNTY START V/NV CATEGORY
ATTEMPTED MURDER 30 0 0 GREENVILLE 10/15/2012 V 4
ATTEMPTED MURDER 30 0 0 GREENVILLE 10/15/2012 V 4
ATTEMPTED MURDER 30 0 0 GREENVILLE 10/15/2012 V 4
ATTEMPTED MURDER 30 0 0 GREENVILLE 10/15/2012 V 4
ATTEMPTED MURDER 30 0 0 GREENVILLE 10/15/2012 V 4
ATTEMPTED MURDER 30 0 0 GREENVILLE 10/15/2012 V 4
ATTEMPTED MURDER 30 0 0 GREENVILLE 10/15/2012 V 4
ATTEMPTED MURDER 30 0 0 GREENVILLE 10/15/2012 V 4
BURGLARY-1ST DEGREE 999 99 999 GREENVILLE 10/15/2012 V 4
MURDER 999 99 999 GREENVILLE 10/15/2012 V 5
PRIOR COMMITMENTS OVER 90 DAYS: -
*NO PRIOR COMMITMENTS OVER 90 DAYS*
DETAINERS (HOLD,WANTED, NOTIFY):
*NO DETAINERS*
ESCAPES:
*NO ESCAPE HISTORY*
CRIMINAL CHARGES:
*NO CRIMINAL CHARGES HISTORY*
ASSAULTIVE DISCIPLINARIES:
*NO ASSAULTIVE DISCIPLINARY HISTORY*
NON-ASSAULTIVE DISCIPLINARIES:
*NO NON-ASSAULTIVE DISCIPLINARY HISTORY*
HISTORY OF MOVEMENTS:
7/15/14  PERRY INCARCERATED ADMINISTRATIVE
7/14/14  KIRKLAND INCARCERATED MEDICAL
2/26/14  PERRY INCARCERATED ADMINISTRATIVE
11/20/13  KIRKLAND INCARCERATED R&E PROCESSING
11/20/13  PERRY INCARCERATED NEW ADMISSION
HISTORY OF EARNED WORK CREDIT ASSIGNMENTS: :
JOB START END TERMINATION JOB
DESCRIPTION DATE DATE REASON LVL

*NO WORK ASSIGNMENTS *
HISTORY OF EARNED EDUCATION CREDITS:
EEC START END
DESCRIPTION DATE DATE
*NO SCHOOL ASSIGNMENTS*

*kkkkkkkk* END OF REPORT **kkitkkicrk

TERMINATION
REASON




Nev 19 2013 10:40AM N p.1
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville )

STATE Vs. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: . 2013GS2306411

— Shane Kelly Young ) A/W# _201242330203150

AKA: ) Date of Offense; _10/14/2012

Race: Sex: M 3l ) S.C.Cade § ;_16-03-0029

DOB: -1982 SS#: - )  CDRCodef: _ 3410
Addxez‘ez_ ) -

City,State,Z21p:  SIMPSONVILLE, SC 29 030

DL#: Sha g . SENTENCE SHEET 0 - 304
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes{] No[]] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In dispaesition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTEDOF or XIPLEADS
TO: Murder / Attempted Murder

inviolationof § 16-03-0029 . ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410 _

[] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [XIMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC  []§17-25-45

w/minor st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  {X] As Indicted, |:|Lesser Included Offense,  []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendent’s initisls)
The Pleﬂ is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, = Negotmted Sen O Re dation by the State.
' QL5305 oA, A
SC Bard Det' Attomney fotr Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ﬁ State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

“for a determinate term of '30 daya!mon (] underthe Yoauthfol Offender Act nottoexceed _ years
and/or to pay a fine of $ —— ; provided that upon the serviceof __——— . days/months/years and/or payme payment

of §__——" ;plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Pmbatxon. Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are inco: reference.

[0 CONCURRENT or ONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[ The Defendant is to be givén credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

{0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Negiect pursurni to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section §12,u is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a flrearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[OJRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [ | Def. WaivesHearing [ |Ordered  PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ - : days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ‘. ObtsinGED [
[ Set by SCDPPPS ' Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: . S __ Random Drug/Alechol testing
_ § 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-21 1{A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) swo TSIGD) pmts. of $ — beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ N .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s2 T $ . paidtoPublic Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 25 §  Other -
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 3
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) 825 $ 25
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 " $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50  §
§ 56-3-2942(7) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/e2 ~$ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Praviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) s B § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) s during probauon

- Presidin Judga
Cleck of Court D QQ&LNM_ udge Coder - 2\\g
&N :

Court Reporter: Sentence Date: _n,_\g_;&m

SCCA/_ZU (0372011)




Nov 19 2013 10:41AM

o
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Greeaville ; .
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS2306413
) -
— Shae Keily Young ) A/WE _2012A2330203153
ARA: )  DatoofOffense: _LO/1672012
Race; WHITE Sex: M Age: - 31 ) SC.Code §:_ 16-03-0029
DOB: ve__ss+ N )  CDRCode#: _ 3410
Adires: O ) *
City,State.Zip: ~ SIMPSONVILLE, SC 29681 .
DLA i——m: g  SENTENCE SHEET 2-30y
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] -No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] o
In dispesition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was . {1 CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Murder / Attempted Murder .
inviolationof § 16-03-0029 of the 5.C. Cods of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
[0 NON-VIOLENT _ (X| VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [XJMOSTSERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC [J617-25-45
: w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The chearge is: AsIndicted, [TJLesserIncluded Offense, [T]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
The plea i __MWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, X] Nepgotiated Senten Recommendation by the State.
. - - - 2 .
215 305 . 36756
SC Bar# ' "Attorney for Defendant SCBard

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the )X State Department of Cirrections; [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of O da}'slmonm@or [0 underthe Youthfal Offender Act not toexceed™  years
and/or to pay a fine of § —_— ; provided that upon the service of .. days/months/years and/or payment

ofS — ; Plus costs and assessments as appticable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. ' o

(J CONCURRENT or ONSECUTIVE to senteuce on: . . .

(3 The Defondant is to be giu credit for time served pursuant to §.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. '

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Secﬂon 922,it is unlawful fora person eonvlcted:of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

(JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Heariog (] orterea  pTUP )
Totel: $ plus 20% fee: $ ’ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: . Obtain GED T
(3 Setby SCDPPPS < Attend Voe. Rehab, or Job Corp.

— . May serve W/E tegining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling a
*Fine: _ ) $ Random Drug/Alcchol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX(() (Conv. Surcharze) s10 S pmts, of § beginning
§ 14-1-21 I(A)(2) (DUT Surcharge) $100 3 . .
§ 3652998 (DUI Assessmen) s2 T . s l_!a.ld to Public Defender Fund
§ S56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other: ——
Praviso 42.9 (Public Def/Prob) §500 s
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 '
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 :
§ S0-21-114(BUI Breath Test Eee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 35 ) § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ . during probation.

TOTAL

Court Repaorter;

$
ClerknfComt/DgﬁCIerk Q(mﬁ E) 3)}&.1.@«\-—-

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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for a determinate term of
and/or to pay a fine of §
of §

days/mi

pm———

; provided

at upon the service of

——___; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

Nov 18 2013 10:41AM . p.3
" STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville ;
STATE — VS, y  INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2013GS2306414
Shane Kelly Young ) A/W#E _2012A2330203152
AKA: v )  Datoof Offense: _10/16/2012
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 31 y .SC.Code B :_16-03-0029
DOB: 1982  SS#: ! ) CDRCode# _ 3410
Address: NSRRI - )
City,State, Zip: NVILLE, SC 29681 N
Dt Siop )  SENTENCESHEET 4_ 35,
*CDL Yes{] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] L
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was {1 CONVICTEDOF or XIPLEADS
TO: Murder/ Attempted Murder -
in violationof § 16-03-0029 - of the S.C. Cade of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410 _
[0 NON-VIOLENT [X]"VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [XJMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS{CSC [1617-2545
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: AsIndicted, [TLesser Included Offeuse, [JDeferdant ngvu Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
The plea is: [4] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, X] Negotiated 9 [ endation by the State.
5 i / p o \

SC Bar# efe t Attorney C Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the X, State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Ceater,

) [J undertke Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
" .. -days/months/years and/or payment
—_— b

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

prabatien, which are incorporated by reference.
[J CONCURRENT or

by the State Department of Corrections,

CONSECUTIVE to semtence on:
[ The Defendant is to be givén ¢redit for time served

pursuant to S.C. Cade -

§” 241340 to be calcalated and applied

(J The Defendant is to be placed on the Ceatral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code §17-25-135.

is anlawful for a person convicted'of a violation of

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

‘Other:

St oea

Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Obtain GED

Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
- May serve W/E begining

daysfhours Public Service Employment

Substance Abuse Counseling d
Random Drug/Alcohol testing

O
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
begimning

pmts. of $
s

paid to Public Defender Fund

'l AppoMPD ar appointed other counsel,
§ 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation.

Pursuant to 18 U,S.C Section 922t

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or reccive a firearm or smmunition.
[JRESTITUTION: [ Peferred [ Def. Watves Hesring [JOrdered  pTUP
Total: 3 plus 20% fee: [

Payment Terms:

[ Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient:

*Fine; $

§ 14-1-206 (Assesaments 107.5 %) s

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) S100  § ssz i

§14-1-21 1(A)(2) (DUX Surcharge) $100 $

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 2§
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 §

§ 141212 (Law Enforce. Funding) £2s $2n :

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 °§

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fes) §350 s -

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca §

Praviso 90,5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 5 N

3%to County (if paid in installments) s

TOTAL . 3

Court Reporter:

Clerk of Court/ Depaty Cleck QO\_AA Ezsﬁ-du/wv-—
e

SCCA/217 (0322011)

Presiding Ju

dee.
Judge Code: ga&,&:l\_

Sentence Date:

20

-
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1 .y . £ ’
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greeaville ; :
STATE ) Vs. ) : INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2013GS2306416
— Shane Kelly Young ) A/WE _2012A2330203160
AKA: )  DatoofOffense: _L0/142012
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 31 ) SC.Code §: ._16-03-0029
DOB: -1982 SS#:— y  CDRCode#: _ 3410 -
o ) 2
City,State,Zip:  STIMPSO 1 . SEN: -3p
DLE: DA ; SENTENCE SHEET & - 3 Y
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[[] No[] Hazmat Yes[J No({J
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTEDOF ar XIPLEADS
TO: Mrder/ Attempted Murder
in violetionof § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # _3410
(| NON-VIOLENT X1 VIOLENT DSER.IOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [IMandatory GPS(CSC [)§17-2545
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
Thecharge is:  {X] AsIndicted, [JLesser Included Offense, [[JDefendant Waives Presentment to Gtand Jury. (defendent's initials)
Thepleais: __["]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, X Negotiazed Sentencg, Rccomcndmon by the State,
-~ /
D/s é_ﬁ; 2674
SC Bard e Attomey for Deténdant SC Bar#

'WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the J State Deparlmjent of Corrections; [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of days/monms@ar [0 underthe Youthful Offender Act nottoexceed ~—__ years
and/or to pay a fine of $ — ; provided that upon the service of a—e— : -, - d2ys/monthsfyears and/or payment

of § — ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pasdon Services standard conditions of
prabation, which are incorporated by reference.
[C] CONCURRENT or ONSECUTNE to sentence on:

] The Defexdent is to be gj it for time served pursuant to S.C. C&dn § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

] The Defendant is to be placed on the Cantral Ragistry of Child Abuse andNeglect puxsuantto S.C. Cade §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convleted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to shlp,trsmport.posseas.or receive a flrearm or ammunition.

‘ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:  “" "
(IRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ Def WaivesHearlng [ ]Ordered - PTUP -
Total: $ Plus 20% fee: $ : - days/howrs Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obain GED i
{J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab, or:Job Corp.
- May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing a
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) g $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
g :t}.zzllll((:))((zl)) ((gr;‘; ::rhcharg)c) $100 3“’5 ! pmts.of§ ___ beginning
- arge; $100 - .
3 56-8-2995 (DUL Assesemend o2 _____: $§ _ paidtoPublic Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 25 % Other: ' :
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 s ’
§ 141212 (Law Enforce. Funding) . $25  §23:
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) s1s0 § - - '
§ 50-21-114(BUI Bresth Test Fex) $50 3 .. .
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 $: § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%t County (if paid in installments) s during probation.
o T D
Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court Cleik Q&NAMMM:__ Judge Code: gé.).\,?

Comkepo:ter Sentence Date: \\—\A N>
SCCA/217 (037201 nuJ ' :
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*  STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

DoB: s —

Address:

City,State,Zm: C 1
DL#;

*CDL Yes[] No

)

COUNTY OF Greenville ;
] STATE : . 3
3 Shane Kelly Young )
.‘ AKA: hY
i Race: WHITE : Age: 31 ;
)

)

)

)

] CMV Yes[] Ne[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was
TO: Burglary/ Burglary (After June 20, 1985) -

First degree

AW

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2013GS52306419

2012A2330203127
Date of Offense: ; 10/14/2012
S.C.Code § . 16-11-0311

CDR Code #: _ 0079

. SENTENCESHEET 15y-s - |, 'fo

R

{1 CONVICTEDOF or XIPLEADS

in violationof § 16-11-0311

=S R}
WHEREFORE,
for a determinate term of

and/or to pay a fine of §
of§ —

a———

probation, which are incorporat

by reference,
[] CONCURRENT or

by the State Department of Corrections.

[0 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS

- Defendant.is ommited to the
l ! days/monthesyenrs or
; provided thet upon the service of
ance is suspended with probation for
ent of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

s plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the bal
months/years and subject to South Cerolina Departm

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it Is unlawful for a
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or rece

of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079
XIMOST SERIOUS

CONSECUTNEtosenmoem:
(] The Defendantisto be iven credit for time served

{(JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.
Negotiated Sentenc;

Xl State Department of 6,

[JMandatory GPS(CSC
w/miner 1st or Lewd Act)

[1§T7-2545

(defendant's initials)
{3, Recammendation by the State,

: 4

Attorney for Defendent Bar#
rections, * [] County Detention Center,

[J underthe Youthfut Offender Act not to exceed years

~ . - days/months/years and/or payment

pursuant to S.C. C'odp:

5241340 1o be caleulated and applicd

{0 The Defendant is to be Placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

person eonvlcte'&_‘ofa violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
ive a firearm or ammuniiton. 27

3%to County (i€ paid in installments)
TOTAL

Clerk of Com-tl]]:puty Clerk
Court Reporter: \ an

|

SCCA/217 (0372011

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
CJRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [ Def, Watves Heariag  [JOrdered pryp
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ B days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: . ~.".Obtain GED
] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc, Rehab. or-Job Corp.
— : My serve W/E begining
Recipient: ‘ Substance Abuse Counseling |
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Aleohiol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessotents 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14121 1(AX(1) (Coav. Surcharge) 5100 EEES " pots. of § beginning
§14-1-21 KA)2) (DU1 Surcharge) $100 [ ’ . .
§ 56-3-2995 (DUT Assessment) $12 7§ . 8 paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 36-1-286 (DUT Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Provise 47.9 (Public DefiProb) $300 % ’ -
§ 14-1-2(2 (Law Enforce. Funding) 825 3 = :
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) S150 T3 3 :
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3 R .
§ 56-5-2942(7) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca ~§ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other coungel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surchacge) $5 $5 : § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
5 during probation.
5 - e

| Presiding Judge ‘ @/%L/

. Judge Code:
Sentence Date;

W\ oy
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' S'I‘ATI:} OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Greenville ; R

STATE Vs. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS2306420

— Shene Kelly Young )  A/W#: _201242330203146

AKA: . ) Date of Offense: '10/14/2012

Sex: M . Age: ‘ 31 ) SC.Code § : 15-03-0029

DOB -1982 SS#: ) ~CDRCode#: 3410

Address: )

City,State,2ip:  SIMPSO 29681 ' HEET O-32

o - Sk ———— 3 SENTENCE SHEET 032 y

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes{] No[] Hazmat Yes(] No[] :

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTEDOF or [JPLEADS

TO: Mxder/ Attempted Murder

in violationof § 16-03-0029 ____ ofthe S.C.Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410 _

O NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT DSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [MMandatory GPS(CSC §17-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

Thochargeis: [X] AsIndicted, [JLesser Inch:ded Offense, DDefendmt Waives Presentment to Grand Jury, (defendant's initials)

. The Plﬁ jg L TWithout Negonaﬂons or Recommendation, X Negotxated Sentence;s; O endation by the State,
- . " .
OUEZPS - 2454
SCBar# /Deft Attorﬂcy for Defendant SC Bar#

for a determinate term of days/mo [ underths Youthful Olrender Act notto exceed = years
and/or to pay a fine of $ e 3 upon the service of —— - days/months/years and/or payment

of § ~—=— . plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for _ ——

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are mcomor%by reference.

‘WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State nepgmnent of Correetionu. [J County Detention Center,
mljg m?

{1 CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[0 The Defendant is to be gi en credit for time served pursnant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Cotrections.

[0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse gnd Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person coxmcted of a violation ot Seedon 16-25-20 or 16-25-68 (Criminal
Domestlc Violence ) ta ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. - )

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
CIRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ Def. Watves Hearlng [ ] Ordered PTUP - . 4
Total: §_ plus20% fee: $ : L days/hicurs Public Service Employment
Payment Terms; Chtain GED
L] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Vaoc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: " Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcokol testing a
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments [07.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
g |:-l|-21 1{A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 "$ WG pmts.of§ ________ beginning
14-1-21 1{(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . :
§ 56-5.2995 (DUI Asse ) $12 3 $ : paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 25 S Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 3 :
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 [
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ :
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/e3 ~§ ' O Appomted PDor appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) S5 35 ; § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
TOTAL $

Premdmg Iudge @M

Coust Reporter: * Seafence Date: \\-E\:@\.‘b
SCCAR17 (0372011 i

Clerk of Court/ D@ Clerk Qoml_ﬁ)&x Ay v ——— Judge Code: _Q\\9 D
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‘ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTYOF ' Greeaville ) U
STATE Vs. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:. __ 2013GS2306423
. Shane Kelly Young ) CAWHE _201242330203147
AKA: )  Dateof Offense: :10/14/2012
Race: Age: 31 y SC.Code § :_ 16-03-0029
DOB: -1982 ss# _ )  CDRCode#: _ 3410
Addos: SIS )
City,StateZip: 2968 ENTENCE SHEET p -
DL SID#: ) SENTE 6-30y
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] N'oD . '
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was . [l CONVICTEDOF or ZIPLEADS
TO: Murder/ Attempted Murder
in violationof § 16-03-0029 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
O NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT [JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1617-25-45
w/mingr 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense,  []Defendant Waives Presentmen t to. Grand Jury. (defiendant's initials)
The Pleﬂ is: [ ]Without Negctmnons or Recommendauon, Negonared Sen ] _Re endation by the State.
sc ot 7 “Atto SC Bark
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [ State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of &_ days/mo [ underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/orto pay a fine of § ————" _; pravided-ifat upon the service of _w=—— __ days/months/years and/or payment
of§ — i Dpluscosts and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years end subjectto South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by refetence. ) .

] CONCURRENT or X[, CONSECUTIVE to séntence on: »
[0 The Defendant is to be givén credit for time served pursuant to S, c. Code § 24:13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. .

O The Defondant is to be placed an the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pméu&x"{:b S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Parsuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawfal for a person convicted of a violation of Seetfon 16-25-20 or 16-25-68 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: ST
[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] DeL WalvesHearing  [JOrdered  PTUP ki
Totak $__ =~ plus20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: * Obtain GED -
[J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Vac. Rehab. or Job Corp.
- May serve W/E begining
Recipient: _ Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-21 1(A}(1) (Conv. Surcharge) SI00  $ hﬂ j . pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-21 1(A)(2) (DUT Surcharge) si0 § R d
§ 56-5:2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 T ‘ $ pmd to Public Defender Fun
§ 56-1-286 (DUT Breath Test) $25 - Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 § :
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s"d :
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Caurt Surcharge) $150 " §
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 s : .
§ 56-5-2942(7) (Vehiclo Assessment) $40/ca 8 [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
_ Provieo 90.5 (SCCJA Surcherge) $3 ﬁ §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ . Quring probation.
TOTAL S . H/(/L/
Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Clerk Mm&w I Judge Code:
Court R@oﬂ«%\ Sentence Date: ~_\\~ {4 =20\
SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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« STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

_ ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville ; 5 e
STATE Vs. . y  INDICTMENT/CASE#: __2013GS2306424
— Shaue Kelly Young y  A/W#: _2012A2330203145
AKA: : )  DateofOffense: _10/15/2012
Race: WHITE : Age: 31 ) SC.Code § :-16-03-0010,0020
DOB: 1982 s ’ ) CDR Code #: . 0116
Address: ) .

City,State,Zp: SONVILLE, SC 29681 g T -
e — ) | SINTENCESHERT $o, - 17

*CDL Yea[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] HazmetYes[] No[] - T
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendmnt who was [0 CONVICTEDOF or [XIPLEADS
TO: Murder / Murder

in violationof § 16-03-0010, 0020 of the S.C, Cods of Laws, bearing CDR Code # - 0116
[J NON-VIOLENT  [X] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS RIMOST SERIQUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC (18172543
w/minor 13t or Lewd Act)
Thecharge is:  [R] AsIndicted, [TLesser Included Offense, [Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais: __[Without Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentent Recgmmendation by the State,

o1530% 249
SC Bar# fe Attomey for-De t SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is ited to the XJ state Depart_ineut of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,
for & determinate term of LI duysimenthsivearsor [J underthe Youthfal Offender Act not to exceed — years

and/orto payafine of § — ; provided that upon the service of - v days/months/years and/or payment
of§ — ; plus costs and assessments ag applicable.‘; the balance is suspended with probation for __——

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services' standard conditions of
probation, which are incorpo by reference. . .o

[ CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence cn: . ..
(] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Comrections, ' R

[0 The Defendant is to be pleced on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuent to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is untawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammaunition. -

, SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred (] Det. Waives Rearing ~ [] Ordered  PTUP.
Total: § plus 20% feo: $ : daysiours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: :  Obiain GED :
[J Setby sCDPPPS » - Attend Ve, Rehab. or Job Corp,
P~ «c: May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 0
*Fine: s - Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assossmens 1075 %) [ ~ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
g 14-1-21 1(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) s100 '§ \O0 pmts. of $ . beginning :
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ R .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUT Assessmeat) 12 3 $ — paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUT Breath Test) $25 7§ Other: ___
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 s i
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s 25
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehiclc Asseasment) $40/ca ~ § N Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Provise 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $s 3 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%1o County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
TOTAL 3 . ML/
" Presiding Judge__ -
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk \M\——— Judge Code: M

Court Reporter; 4 Sentence Date: - \\ ~\A -20\LD
SCCA217 (03/2011) W - :
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenvills ; : S
STATE Vs. y -INDICTMENT/CASE#: __2013GS2306425
Shane Kelly Young )y  A/WE: _2012A2330203148
AKA; )  Dateof Offense: _ 10/16/2012
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 31 ) S.C.Cade § :_16-03-0029
pob: [N s+ ) CDRCode#: 3410
Addres:: [N ) .
City,State, Zip: SONVILLE, SC 20681 -
b S b AR ) - SENTENCESHEET O- 35,
*CDL Yes[] No[J CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[] No[] = . L
In disposition of the said indictment tomes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTEDOF or XIPLEADS
TO: Murder/ Attempted Murder ‘ S
inviolationof § 16-03-0029 _ofthe 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Codo # 3410
[0 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [RIMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS{CSC [1817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is; Aslndicted, [“JLesser Included Offenss, (T Defendant Wﬁiyes‘Presean,t;tq Grand Jury. (defendants initials)
The plea s; Without Negotiations or Recommendation, X1 Negotiated Sentenceg - , R endation by the State.

'y ——” . . . 7

e ‘écjﬁ?c_aﬁs“; %ﬂ SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the * - X State Department of Correci:lons, O County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 50 days/monmmr [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ° years

and/or to pay a fine of § ~—" _ ;provi upon the service of -_ days/months/years and/or payment

of 8 _—~— :pluscostsand assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for
mmonths/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorpo reference.

[] CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentenceom: . .
[} The Defendant isto be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code .~ 5 24-13-40 to te calculated and applied
by the State Department of Correcticns, ' T

[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant 10 8.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for s person convicted'of a violation o{Sq:eﬂon 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition,

>-- 0t

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
OIRESTITUTION: [ Deferred (] Det Waives Hearing [ ] Grdered PTUP
Toal §__ plus20% fee: _$ K days/hours Public Service Employment
[ Setby SCDPPPS " Attend Vac, Rehab. or Job Corp.
. serve W/E begining
Recipient: ’ May

. .Substance Abuse Coumseling [

*Fine: - $ ' Random Drug/Aleahol testing O

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ ]  Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) s100 3l .pmts,of§ _.__" . beginning

§14-1-211(AX(2) (DUT Surcharge) $100 "§ . N .

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 g 3 : . Paid to Public Defender Fund

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 25 3§ Otber: SRR

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $s00 § >’

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 §3s

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) s150 g i

§ 30-21-114(BUI Broath Test Fec) $50 °§ ¢

§ 56-3-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca g [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $s 5 . § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3% to County . (if paid in instailments) N . during p;qpanon. A

roTAL s i WL/
Presiding Judge;.-.

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk N Judge Cfde: ‘ A =N

Court Reporter: {%’L}\,@(ﬁr\ Sentence Date:. . {\ -~ \A =20 v?

SCCA/217 (03/2011) S , : D
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" STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville ; L
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE##: 2013GS2306426
Shane Kelly Young ) AWK __201242330203149
AKA: - )  Datsof Offense: _10/16/2012
Racs: WHITE Sex: M Age: 31 y SCCode § :_16-03-0029
pos: HNi%82  ssi ) CDRCode#: _ 3410
Adcess (SN ) S
City,Statn, ip: S O 81 ’ -
DL#; SID#: ) . SENTENCESHEET 4, _ 3 oy
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[] No[] o
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTEDOF or XIPLEADS
TO: Murder/ Attempted Murder . o
in violationof § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
[ NON-VIOLENT VICLENT [JSERIOUS X]MOST SERIOUS [[JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The chasge is: AsIndicted, [")Lesser Included Offense, [ Defendant Wa,m Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
The plea is; T Without Negotiations aor Recommendation, K] Negotiated Sentencg” ~ [] Recpmmendation by the State.
i SL24%
SC Bar# an SC Bar#
mmited to the O, State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of O days/monﬂl@r (0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ~— years
and/or to pay a fine of § — ; provided that upan the service of ~—— % days/months/years an/or payment
of$ - plus costs and assessments ag applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subjectto South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. . ; S

[] CONCURRENT or )R] CONSECUTIVE to sentence om: - .

[0 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. : ' o

] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuent to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Sectlon 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted:of a violatlon: of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] et Waives Hearlng ~ [JoOrdered ' PTUP
Toml: § Plus 20% fee: $ - __ dayvhours Public Service Employment
Payrnent Terms; Obtain GED
[] Setby SCDPPPS . < Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— ... May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ - Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $10 § - pmts. of § beginning
14-1-2 1(A)}(2) (DUT Surcharge) $100 T .
g 5652995 Ot o o : $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUT Breath Test) $25 7§ ‘Other: —
Proviso 47.9 (Bublic Def/Prob) $500 ~§
§ [4-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $25 3
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 s -
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Tost Fea) $50 $ .
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § - [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $s 55 . §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%10 County (if paid in instaliments) $ , during probation.

TOTAL
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Q \ " Presiding Judge M
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cletk =" JudgeCoder XL\
Court Reporter: M Sentence Date:;: . \\~\A -2
SCCA/Z17 (03/2011) S




